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The Hong Kong economy continued to expand at a brisk pace in 2006. The
robust 6.8% GDP growth for 2006 as a whole marked the third consecutive
year of distinctly above-trend growth. The past three years saw a sustained
period of high growth and low inflation, giving a highly supportive
macro-economic environment. The labour market experienced further
extensive improvements in 2006 with unemployment rate fell to a 6-year low
of 4.4% by the end of the year. Job vacancies and employment income

remained on the rise.

Benefited from this economic atmosphere, the business of the Group continued
to perform satisfactorily during 2006 in terms of both revenue and number of
customers. During 2006, the Group attained a turnover of HK$1,992.4 million
which represented a 9.7% increase over the HK$1,815.7 million in 2005.
Loss for the year ended 31 December 2006 was HK$79.4 million (2005: a
profit of HK$32.2 million) after taking in account various non-cash items on
adoption of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued in recent
years. These non-cash items were mainly impairment loss recognized in respect
of available-for-sale investments of HK$19.9 million (2005: HK$1.2 million),
impairment loss recognized in respect of goodwill arising on acquisition of
subsidiaries of HK$5.8 million (2005: HK$nil), imputed interest on convertible
notes of HK$30.3 million (2005: HK$1.6 million) and share option expenses
of HK$12.0 million (2005: HK$nil). Finance costs other than imputed interest
on convertible notes for the year were HK$68.4 million (2005: HK$57.8 million)
mainly caused by the issue of 1,000 million convertible notes in June 2006
due 2011 at a coupon interest rate of 2% per annum. The earnings before
interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (“EBITDA") for the year was
HK$70.3 million. Had the abovementioned non-cash items been excluded,

the EBITDA would be adjusted to HK$108.0 million (2005: HK$116.8 million).
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Travel and Related Services

The Group’s travel and related services comprises mainly outbound tours,
inbound tours, air ticketing and hotel/air tickets packages. In 2006, this
segment continued to grow and achieved a turnover of HK$1,740.7 million
represented an increase of 9.3 % over the HK$1,592.0 million in 2005.
Segment results for the year was HK$17.0 million (2005: HK$56.4 million)
resulted from the reducing margin and staff force expansion to cope with

business expansion.

Hotel and Leisure Services

The Group operates its hotel and leisure business through Luoyang Golden
Gulf Hotel and the three “Rosedale” branded 4-star rated hotels located in
Hong Kong, Guangzhou and Beijing, the PRC. During 2006, the average
occupancy ratio achieved 71.35% and was slightly lower than the 71.97% in
2005. On the other hand, the average room rate for the year attained HK$519
was 8% better than the HK$480 in 2005. The segment achieved a turnover
of HK$251.7 million for the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: HK$223.8
million) and a segment profit of HK$40.9 million (2005: HK$28.2 million).
The discount on acquisition of Kingsway Hotel of HK$34.6 million recorded

in 2005 did not recur during the current year.

Associates

Benefited from the booming tourism market in Macau, the Group’s 31.73%
held associate, Kingsway Hotel Limited has performed satisfactorily. The
Group’s share of its results up to its being reclassified as assets held for sale on
30 June 2006 was HK$4.8 million against the HK$8.4 million for the full year
2005.

The Group’s 50% held joint venture, Travoo International Limited (“Travoo”)
commenced its operation in early January 2006. Its main focus are on air
ticketing and hotel bookings transacted through a business-to-business-to-
customers system platform. Due to heavy start-up costs, Travoo has resulted a
loss for the year and the Group’s share of the loss was HK$2.9 million for the

year ended 31 December 2006.
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The Group’s 41.9% interest in a US Pink Sheets quoted associate, Sino Express
Travel Limited (“Sino Express”) acquired in August 2006 has resulted loss for
the year. The Group’s share of results in this associate in 2006 was a loss of

HK$2.0 million.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

On 13 June 2006, the Group entered into a conditional sale and purchase
agreement with an independent third party for the disposal of the Group’s
56.91% interest in Triumph Up Investments Limited (the “Disposal”) for a
consideration of HK$252,789,344.97. Triumph Up Investments Limited
indirectly holds approximately 55.75% of the issued share capital of Kingsway.
Accordingly, the Group's entire approximately 31.73% effective interest in
Kingsway will be disposed of. The net proceeds from the Disposal are estimated
to be approximately HK$250.8 million. The Group intends to apply the net
proceeds for the purpose of repayment of its borrowings and as the general
working capital of the Group. The Disposal has been approved by the
shareholders of the Company in the special general meeting held on 17 July
2006. Pursuant to the various deed of variation entered between the Group
and the purchaser, the long stop date of the Disposal has been extended to

31 May 2007. The Disposal has not completed as at the date of this report.

On 30 June 2006, International Travel Systems Inc. (“ITS”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, has entered into a conditional sale and purchase
agreement with a wholly owned subsidiary of Sino Express, a company with
its shares being traded on the US Pink Sheets, to dispose of the 100% equity
interest held by ITS in a subsidiary established in Guangzhou, the PRC and
related shareholder’s loan for a total consideration of US$7,500,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$58,500,000). Pursuant to the agreement, the
consideration would be satisfied by the purchaser by issuing to ITS (or as it
may direct) a total of 32,608,696 shares of common stock in Sino Express,
representing approximately 38.99% of the then issued share capital of Sino
Express, at an issue price of US$0.23 each. The agreement was completed on

30 August 2006.
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On 4 April 2007, ITS and an independent third party (the “Vendor”) entered
into an agreement under which the parties agreed that, subject to the
fulfillment of certain conditions precedent, ITS will purchase 100 shares of
US$1 each in the capital of Asia Times Limited (“Asia Times"”) held by the
Vendor, representing 100% equity interest in Asia Times for a consideration
of HK$70,000,000. The details of the acquisition were disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 16 April 2007. The agreement is
conditional, among others, on the approval of the shareholders of the

Company.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

On 1 March 2006, the Company entered into a placing agreement with a
placing agent pursuant to which the placing agent conditionally agreed to
place, on a best effort basis, 175,000,000 new adjusted shares at a price of
HK$0.69 per new adjusted share to not less than six placees who are
independent third parties. The net proceeds of approximately HK$120.0 million
would be used as the Group’s general working capital. In order to facilitate
the issue of the placing shares, the Company conducted a capital reorganisation
which involved (i) the reduction of the issued share capital of the Company by
HK$0.90 per existing share by cancelling an equivalent amount of paid-up
capital per existing share so that the nominal value of each existing share in
issue will be reduced from HK$1.0 to HK$0.10; and (ii) the subdivision of

every unissued existing share into 10 adjusted shares.

The capital reorganisation and the placing were completed on 10 April 2006

and 25 April 2006 respectively.
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On 23 March 2006, the Company entered into a total of eight conditional
subscription agreements with each of China Enterprises Limited, Hutchison
International Limited, a fund manager (on behalf of four other subscribers)
and five other subscribers in related to the subscription of the HK$ 1,000 million
2% convertible exchangeable notes due 2011 (the “Notes”) proposed to be
issued by the Company which entitled the holders thereof to, among others,
convert the principal amount outstanding into 1,265,822,784 new shares of
the Company which fall to be issued upon exercise in full of the conversion
rights attaching to the Notes at an initial conversion price of HK$0.79 per
share. The net proceeds raised are expected to be used by the Group for the
purpose of expanding its hotel business and travel related business. To the
extent that the net proceeds are not immediately applied for the above purpose,
the Company intends that the net proceeds may be used to reduce the gearing

of the Group.

The subscription agreements have completed and the Notes were issued in

June 2006.

At balance sheet date, the Group’s total borrowings were as follows:
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The convertible notes issued in June 2006, due in June 2011, bear interest at
a fixed rate of 2% per annum. All other borrowings bear floating interest

rates.

The gearing ratio, expressed as a percentage of total borrowings to equity
attributable to shareholders of the parent, increased slightly by 4.3% from
105.8% as at 31 December 2005 to 110.1% as at 31 December 2006.

Pledge of Assets

At 31 December 2006, certain assets of the Group at net book value of
HK$638.5 million (2005: HK$640.0 million) were pledged to banks and

financial institutions for credit facilities.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31 December

2006.

Foreign Currency Exposure

The majority of the Group’s assets and liabilities and business transactions
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars and Renminbi. Despite
the appreciation of Renminbi during 2006, the impact on the Group’s operation
is minimal. As such, the fluctuation of foreign currencies does not have a
significant impact on the performance, results and operations of the Group

during the reporting year and in the foreseeable future.

The Group will continue to monitor closely its foreign currency exposure and

requirements and to arrange for hedging facilities when necessary.

R-BERFRNAFTIR -_Z——F A2
Z BB EBRIREE N RS E2E B B EA
BT BN KRB

il

BABEL R (REFBERE AR REEN
BEAIWIR) B _ETRF+-A=1+—AH
B105.8%IER_TTRF+_A=+—HH
110.1% * BEA4.3% ©

EERA

RZZERFTZA=+—H AKEZHER
FEA638,500,0008 L (ZEERF:
640,000,000/7T) 2 & T & EEIR TIR1T R
WREURGEERERE-

HREE

RIEZREF+ -A=1+—H AEELEEM
EXSARIE

SN LB

AEBZAHBNEERBEREBRZHGNAE
TOETRARKHE-BEARBR _TTNEF
AFHE FHEH A KB 2 ZH R E MR ELL - 5
BERRBHAEENRERRRAIRERRZ
KA REREEVEEREATE-



Employees

At 31 December 2006, the Group has 2,021 employees of which 23 employees
were stationed overseas and 1,098 employees were stationed in the PRC.
Competitive remuneration packages are structured to commensurate with
the responsibilities, qualifications, experience and performance of individual
employees. The Group also provided training programmes, provident fund
scheme and medical insurance for its employees. Total staff remuneration
incurred for the year ended 31 December 2006 were approximately HK$150.0

million.

The Group had a share option scheme (the “Scheme”), which was approved
and adopted by shareholders of the Company on 3 May 2002, to enable the
directors to grant options to employees, executives or officers of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries (including executive and non-executive directors of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries) and any suppliers, consultants, agents
or advisers who will contribute or have contributed to the Company or any of
its subsidiaries as incentives and rewards for their contribution to the Company
or such subsidiaries. The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme, when aggregated with any shares
subject to any other schemes, shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company on the date of approval and adoption of the Scheme (the
“General Limit"). The Company proposed to refresh the General Limit so that
the number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company would be increased to 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of
approval of the General Limit as “refreshed”. The refreshment of the General
Limit was approved by the shareholders of the Company in the annual general

meeting held on 19 May 2006.

On 22 June 2006, the Company granted 58,880,000 options at an exercise
price of HK$0.728 per share with exercisable period from 22 June 2006 to 21
June 2008. At balance sheet date, 200,000 options had been lapsed and no

option has been exercised by the option holders during the year.

ll
A0

=t

RZEBRFT_A=1+—B AEHEEM2,021
HiRE EF23EEE/IN BIM,098% BITER
NIt AEERHEFARES CBE BF &
BRFIRAEZ EREIEA N AEE A
HEBRMFIRRE ARSI RBRRE-H
ECRERFTA=+T—HIEFE 8 THB
#2EEH945150,000,0007% 7T °

BRI — IR AT & ([%+181)) - &Rt 8)
RIZBZE-FH A= BEERDARRA AR
W ERFENARARRRSIEEANEARIES:
TETHRAEEBRAL (BEARDRHEEM
MBRRZATRIFAITES) ARBERBLKL
HARRHEAEMMBARMEHERZ HER:
BRER IRSEEAAR T RBAHE - DALEE) & 0]
BREUARBHZENBRARAEZER/ 1R
BZET R RE R L 2 B ATS K 2 B fn - BRAE
MR IS 2 By —Gfet 8 BB A KT
SHEAA R RINHL/E M R8I A B 2 B 39T
BA10% ([—RIRE]) AR BEEREH —RE
B BB RIRRZAT 8| R A R R E AR
SR A BRI T TR AT BE BT 2 IR (D
BE 1B INE - ARIRERELE [ B AE#1T
Bfn210% » RARBREN —TTARFRA+
NBEBTZRRBEAE EHERH—RRER-

RoBEREXNA -+ -0 AARIRITHES
P%0.7287 7T 1% H58,880,00017 BB HE X SEEAR
EZTERE TS F AT HRE=ZD
T NFRAZ+—HIE-REHE H 200,000 8
et 2 R0 F NIRRT A AT (A
AR



The China Market

According to the statistics released by the China National Tourism
Administration, the number of outbound visitors in 2006 reached 125 million
and represented an increase of 4% over 2005. The revenue generated from
incoming visitors to China in 2006 was US$33.9 billion, represented a 15%
increase over 2005. The inauguration of the Qinghai-Tibet Railway in July
2006 further made China a hot spot for visitors. Coupled with the effect of
the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games and the 2010 Shanghai Disney and World
Expo, both the number of visitors to China and the related travel spending

shall grow to a tremendous extent during the coming years.

For the outbound market, China remained at the top in Asia in 2006 in terms
of number of tourists. There were 34 million outbound tourists travelled abroad
in 2006, represented a 10% increase over the year before. At the same time,
the number of approved travel destinations for PRC citizens has been increased
to 132. Coupled with the concession of outbound tour operating licenses to
Hong Kong based travel agents, the Group considers this excellent timing to

enlarge its PRC network and to penetrate into market.

To grasp the enormous opportunities in the PRC travel market, the Group has
formulated a strategic plan in order to broaden its operating network in the
PRC in short to medium term. In addition to its existing land operator joint
venture company in Guangzhou, Travoo and the Rosedale branded hotels,
the Group is currently finalizing the negotiation with various vendors for
acquiring hotels rated from 2 to 4 stars. As part of the Group’s expansion
plan, it has recently reached an agreement to acquire the majority control of
a travel agent in Sichuan Province. The Group has also had plans to expand its
traditional and internet travel business. Currently, the Group is targeting on
several travel projects of various business types including tour packages
provider, on-line hotel booking agents and leisure resorts. The Group is strongly
confident on the PRC travel industry and shall keep on exploring appropriate

investment projects to expand its business network in the Mainland.
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Tour Business

Further to the regular tour series to popular sightseeing destinations, the Group
shall continue to put in considerable resources to develop and launch series
of featured products such as photography tours and culture appreciation tours
to suit the need of the growing number of customers who prefer to expend

on distinctive products with profundity.

In the coming year, the Group shall put additional resources and effort to
further enhance our service quality and to uplift the status of the customers
joining our tour packages. These will be attained via extensive co-operation

with prestige airlines, hotels and the tourism authority of our tour destinations.

In inbound market, Hong Kong welcomed 25.3 million visitors in 2006, 8.1%
more than in 2005. Mainland visitors continued to be the focus with the help
of the Hong Kong Disneyland, the Hong Kong Wetland Park and the skyrail
to Po Lin Monastery (Ngong Ping 360). The Group, as a leader of the industry,
shall continue to inject resources to strengthen its inbound section to cope

with this brilliant sector.

FIT Travel

The Group is all the time excelled at FIT travel. The local government’s five-
day workweek commenced in July 2006 set a good example to the commercial
sectors. Increasing number of large organisations have implemented or
aggressively considering to adopt the same system. The Group has successfully
catch up with this excellent opportunity by launching its choreographed
weekend travel packages to that class of customers with high-income and
aspired after enjoyment. In the coming years, the Group shall expand its
ticketing sales outlet. Coupled with the rebound of the Hong Kong economy
and the increasing GDP per capita, the contribution of this business stream to

the Group shall see a tremendous growth in the coming years.
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Cruise Business

Following the docking of the Italian cruise liner Costa Allegra in May 2006
sailing on regular schedule in and out of Hong Kong to the Mainland, the
American-based Royal Caribbean Cruise participated into the Hong Kong
market and Queen Mary II's visiting Hong Kong recently, Hong Kong is moving
its way towards to the ultimate target of becoming the cruises hub of Asia.
The proposed cruise terminal, a vital element of the development plan of the
former Kai Tak Airport, further proved the Government’s commitment to this

direction.

The Group, as a forerunner of the industry, seeing this cruise sector one of
the major focus of the travel industry within the next decade, has opened its
first cruise centre in June 2006. We have deployed a dedicated team of staff
who has undergone intensive cruise products training to retail prestigious
brands such as Royal Caribbean Cruise, Cunard, MSC and Costa Crociere.
The Group shall put considerable resources to spread this cruise concept
throughout its branch network and to provide professional service to our

customers of this expanding stratum.

Hotel Operations

Benefited from the booming China inbound market and the Hong Kong
Government's aggressive measures to promote the city, the average room
rates of the three “Rosedale” branded hotels and the Luoyang Golden Gulf
Hotel improved remarkably. The coming 2008 Beijing Olympic Games, the
grant of outbound operating license to Hong Kong and Macau travel agents
and the erection of further tourists spots in Hong Kong shall attract more and
more visitors to the Mainland and the city. The Group shall continue to explore
further hotel investment targets to expand its 4-star rated business hotel chain.
Simultaneously, the Group shall actively participate into the booming budget
hotel market in the PRC via acquisition, franchise and/or cooperated with
domestic hotel operators. The Group sees that the contribution of this segment

to the Group in the coming years shall be increased to a considerable extent.

The Group, as a precursor of the industry, committed to make use of our
expertise to explore new leisure and sightseeing spots around the globe, and
to provide quality ticketing, catering and other related services for our valuable

customers to relax and enjoy during their holiday.
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Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence B.B.S., M.B.E., J.P, aged 61, has been the
Chairman and an Executive Director of the Company since October 2003.
Mr. Yu underwent training at Bayer AG and Cassella AG in Germany and has
accumulated many years of extensive experience in the garment industry. Mr.
Yu is also the chairman of See Corporation Limited and an independent non-
executive director of Great China Holdings Limited. Mr. Yu is the Honorary
Life President of the Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He
also serves on many charitable and social organisations. He is now the Co-
Chairman of the Campaign Committee of The Community Chest of Hong
Kong, Governor of the Hong Kong Automobile Association, Director of the
Hong Kong Football Association and chairman of the Campaign Committee

of the Road Safety Council.

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 53, has been the Managing Director of the
Company since October 2003. Mr. Cheung graduated from the University of
London with a Bachelor of Arts degree and has over 28 years of experience in
real estate development, property investment and corporate finance. He has
worked in key executive positions in various leading property development
companies in Hong Kong. Currently, Mr. Cheung is the chairman of Macau
Prime Properties Holdings Limited (formerly known as Cheung Tai Hong
Holdings Limited) and an executive director of ITC Corporation Limited. He is
also an independent non-executive director of Panva Gas Holdings Limited,
International Entertainment Corporation and Innovo Leisure Recreation

Holdings Limited.
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Dr. Yap, Allan, aged 51, has been an Executive Director of the Company
since April 2002. He obtained the honorary degree of Doctor of Laws and has
over 25 years' experience in finance, investment and banking. Dr. Yap is the
managing director of Hanny Holdings Limited; executive director of Big Media
Group Limited, a company whose shares are listed on the GEM board of the
Stock Exchange in Hong Kong; and chairman and chief executive officer of
China Enterprises Limited, a company whose shares are traded on the OTC
Bulletin Board in the United States of America. Dr. Yap is also the chairman
and chief executive officer of Burcon NutraScience Corporation, a company
whose shares are listed on the TSX Venture Exchange in Canada and Frankfurt
Stock Exchange in Germany; and an executive chairman of PSC Corporation
Ltd and Intraco Limited and a chairman of Tat Seng Packaging Group Ltd,
companies whose shares are listed in Singapore. He is also the chairman of
MRI Holdings Limited, a company whose shares are listed on the Australian

Stock Exchange.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis, aged 56, has been an Executive Director of
the Company since April 2002. He is a well-known actor, master of ceremonies,
and horseracing and soccer commentator. Mr. Chan has over 23 years’

experience in the entertainment and film industry in Hong Kong.

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 51, has been an Executive Director of the
Company since April 2002. He is a qualified accountant and has over 27 years
of accounting, financial and corporate management experience. He has held
senior positions in an international accounting firm and various private and
public listed companies. Mr. Lui is also the deputy managing director of Hanny
Holdings Limited, a director of MRI Holdings Limited, a public listed company
in Australia, and an executive director of PSC Corporation Ltd, a public listed

company in Singapore.
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Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, aged 58, has been an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company since December 2002. He was a marketing manager
in an international company engaging in the design of business administration
system. Mr. Kwok has been in the insurance and investments business for
over 24 years, principally in the senior managerial position leading a sizable
sales team. He is also an executive director of China Strategic Holdings Limited
and independent non-executive director of Macau Prime Properties Holdings
Limited (formerly known as Cheung Tai Hong Holdings Limited) and Hanny

Holdings Limited.

Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph, aged 54, has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since September 2004. He is a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Wong has over 24 years'
extensive experience in auditing, corporate and financial management with a
number of companies in different business sectors which include an
international accounting firm and a local listed company. He is also an executive
director of Grand Field Group Holdings Limited and independent non-executive
director of Tungtex (Holdings) Company Limited, China Strategic Holdings
Limited, Hanny Holdings Limited and Honesty Treasure International Holdings

Limited.

Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert, aged 45, has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since March 2007. He graduated from the
University of Bath, United Kingdom with a Master of Science degree in Business
Administration. Mr. Poon is also a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a member of the CPA Australia. Mr. Poon is
currently the company secretary and the qualified accountant of Shang Hua
Holdings Limited and the independent non-executive director of Hanny

Holdings Limited.
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Ms. Chan Ling, Eva, aged 41, has been the Qualified Accountant of the
Company since September 2004. Ms. Chan is the Group Financial Controller
of the Company and director of major subsidiaries of the Group. She joined
the Company in May 2002. Ms. Chan has 19 years’ experience in auditing,
accounting and finance in both international accounting firms and listed
companies. Ms. Chan oversees the accounting and financial management of
the Group. She is a core member of the Travel Division’s Strategic Planning
and Operations Management team. She also focuses on corporate matters of
the Group. She is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
Australia, a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and also a practising member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Chan is an executive director of China
Strategic Holdings Limited and independent non-executive director of Wonson
International Holdings Limited, companies whose shares are listed in Hong
Kong. She is also the deputy chairman of China Enterprises Limited, a company
whose shares are traded on the OTC Bulletin Board in the United States of
America and a director of MRI Holdings Limited, a company whose shares are

listed on the Australian Stock Exchange.

Ms. Leung Kong Lan, Lanny, aged 46, is the Chief Executive Officer of
Hong Kong Wing On Travel Service Limited and director of a few of the
Company’s subsidiaries and associates. She joined the Group in November
1984. Ms. Leung focuses on formulating strategies for and overall management
of travel division, exploring business opportunities in new markets including
the potential mainland China market and promoting the development of the
travel industry. She holds a Bachelor degree in Arts. Ms. Leung is the Vice
Chairman of the Hong Kong Association of China Travel Organizers Limited,
a Member of the Travel Industry Council Outbound Committee and a Certified
Instructor of both the Tourism Industry Skill Upgrading Scheme and the
Outbound Escort Examination Course of the Travel Industry Council. She has

over 20 years' experience in the travel industry.
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Ms. Chan Shuk Fong, Jo Jo, aged 42, is the General Manager of Hong
Kong Wing On Travel Service Limited. She joined the Group in December
1994. She is a core member of the Strategic Planning and Operations
Management team of travel division. Ms. Chan’s expanded role includes
strategic development and operations management in all aspect of Hong
Kong Wing On Travel Service Limited. Ms. Chan currently serves in the Training
Committee of the Travel Industry Council of Hong Kong, and the Council of
the Hong Kong Association of China Travel Organizers. She is a member of
the University of South Australia Tourism & Hospitality Management Advisory
Panel, and program advisors of the Associate of Social Science in Leisure and
Tourism Management of Community College of City University, and the
Associate of Social Science (Tourism) of Hong Kong Institute of Education as
well. Ms. Chan holds a Master Degree in Business Administration and a
Postgraduate Diploma from the University of Leicester. She has over 15 years

of management experience in travel and related industries.

Mr. Ng Chack Yan, aged 56, joined Rosedale Hotel Management Limited in
November 2002 and appointed as the Assistant General Manager since April
2003. Mr. Ng holds a bachelor’s degree in business administration and a
master’s degree in accounting. He has over 19 years' experience in the hotel
industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ng held a number of executive positions
in various hotels of the renowned multinational hotel chains in the PRC, Hong

Kong, Singapore and Indonesia.
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Mr. Cheng Chun Chau, aged 42, participated in the foundation of Rosedale
on the Park (“Rosedale — Hong Kong”) in 2000. Mr. Cheng has over 22 years'’
extensive experience and knowledge in managing hotels and projects in both
Hong Kong and the PRC. He was appointed as the Assistant General Manager
of Rosedale Hotel & Suites m Guangzhou (“Rosedale — GZ") in 2003 in-charge
of the Rooms Division and Sales and Marketing Department. Mr. Cheng is
currently the General Manager of Rosedale — HK. Prior to joining the Group,
he held a number of executive positions in various hotels in Hong Kong and

the PRC.

Mr. Wan Lok Tin, Ivan, aged 49, joined Rosedale Hotel & Suites m Beijing as
the General Manager in March 2005. Mr. Wan is rewarded as a Certified
Hotel Administrator by the American Hotel & Motel Association. Mr. Wan is
also a member of the Hotel & Catering International Management Association
and has over 29 years' experience in the hotel industry. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Wan worked as the General Manager in various hotels in the PRC

and Macau.

Mr. Ng Hei Lam, Peter, aged 47, joined Rosedale — GZ as the General Manager
in November 2003. Mr. Ng has over 28 years' experience in the hotel industry.
He is a member of Association of International Hoteliers Shanghai and a
member of IWW-International Who's Who of Professional Organization since
1998. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ng worked as the General Manager in

various hotels in the PRC.
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The Group is committed to achieving high standards of corporate governance
which is crucial to the development of the Group and safeguard the interests
of the Company’s shareholders. To accomplish this, the Group has adopted
practices which meet the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”). During the year,
the Company has complied with the Code except code provisions A.2.1 and

A4,

The Company has adopted the “Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers” (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules as its own code for dealing in securities of the Company by
the directors. Having made specific enquiry of all directors, the Company
confirmed that all directors have complied with the required standard as set

out in the Model Code during the year ended 31 December 2006.

The Board of Directors comprises the executive chairman, the managing
director, three executive directors and three independent non-executive
directors. The Board of Directors is principally accountable to the shareholders
and responsible for the leadership and control of the Group including
overseeing the Group’s businesses, strategic directions, financial performance,
setting objectives and business development plans, and monitoring the

performance of the senior management.
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The Board of Directors meets regularly throughout the year to formulate overall

strategy, monitor business development as well as the financial performance

of the Group and has formal procedures on matters for consideration and

decision. The Board of Directors has delegated certain authorities to the senior

management for the day-to-day management of the Group’s operation. The

attendance of directors at the six full board meetings held in 2006 is as follows:

Director

Executive Director

Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence B.B.S., M.B.E., J.P (Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Managing Director)

Dr. Yap, Allan

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard

Ms. Luk Yee Lin, Ellen (resigned on 1 May 2006)

Non-executive Director
Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai (Honorary Chairman)
(resigned on 1 May 2006)

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva

Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph

Mr. Sin Chi Fai (resigned on 27 March 2007)

Attendance

N OO0 U1 O OO WUl

Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert was appointed as an independent non-executive

director of the Company with effect from 27 March 2007.
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The Company has received the annual confirmation of independence from
each of the independent non-executive directors as required under Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considered all independent non-executive

directors to be independent.

The Company has established an Audit Committee with written terms of
reference with reference to the recommendations set out in “A Guide for
Effective Audit Committees” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and such terms of reference are in line with the code

provisions set out in the Code.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year for reviewing the reporting
of annual and interim results and other information to the shareholders, and
the effectiveness and objectivity of the audit process. Additional meetings
may be held by the Audit Committee from time to time to discuss special
projects or other issues which the Audit Committee considers necessary. The
external auditors of the Company may request a meeting if they consider that
one is necessary. The Audit Committee also provides an important link between
the Board and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within the scope of
its terms of reference and keeps under review the independence and objectivity

of the auditors.

The Audit Committee consists of three independent non-executive directors.

The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph.

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed with the management and
the Company’s auditors the accounting principles and practices adopted by
the Group and discussed auditing, internal control and financial reporting
matters including the audited financial statements and unaudited interim

financial statements.
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The members and attendance of the three meetings of the Audit Committee

in 2006 are as follows:

Director Attendance
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 3
Mr. Sin Chi Fai (resigned on 27 March 2007) 3
Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph 3

Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert was appointed as a member of the Audit

Committee of the Company with effect from 27 March 2007.

Under the code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separate and should not be performed by the same individual.
The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of chief
executive officer (“CEO") but instead the duties of a CEO are performed by
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, the Managing Director of the Company in the same
capacity as the CEO of the Company.

Under the code provision A.4.1, non-executive directors should be appointed
for a specific term, subject to re-election. The current independent non-
executive directors of the Company are not appointed for a specific term.
However, all directors (including executive and non-executive) of the Company
are subject to retirement by rotation at the annual general meeting in

accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Bye-Laws of the Company.

BEx HE R &
By gt 3
RSB 3
(R—_EZLF=A - ++BHT)
EEMIE 3

EREEEERERANREREEGZKE
HoZZLF=A - +tHBRENC

RIBFRIGRXA 2.1 TEETREHZ AEEE
&5 WA — AR FRE AR AR I MR
BITBEE ([1TTHEE]) 2B AT TE AR
ZBFAAARRCESREBERERLLER
B ZBREERNANRR TR

RIRTRIRXA LT - SEMTES CREREREE
E8 WA R BRNE R - AN R RERE 2 B IR
TEEWIFRIEEEMRE-AT ARFRRMBE
= (BREBITIHTES) AREBARBLZ AR
ARANEEN I FRFAE R E



The Remuneration Committee of the Group has been established in April
2005 with written terms of reference in line with the Code. The Remuneration
Committee will meet at least once a year to consider and recommend to the
Board the Group’s remuneration policy and structure and to review and
determine the remuneration packages of the executive directors and senior
management. The directors are remunerated with reference to their respective
duties and responsibility with the Company, the Company’s performance and

current market situation.

The Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-executive
directors and one executive director. The Remuneration Committee is chaired

by Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting to review
the remuneration policy and review and approve the remuneration packages
of the executive directors and senior management of the Company. The

members and attendance of the meeting are as follows:

Director Attendance
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 1
Mr. Sin Chi Fai (resigned on 27 March 2007) 1
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard 1

Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert was appointed as a member of the Remuneration

Committee of the Company with effect from 27 March 2007.

Details of emoluments of the directors from the Group for the year are as

disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements.
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According to the Bye-Laws of the Company, the Board of Directors has the
power from time to time and at any time to appoint any person as a director
either to fill a causal vacancy or as an addition to the Board of Directors. The
nomination should be taken into consideration of the nominee’s qualification,
ability and potential contributions to the Company. During the year, there

was no nomination of directors to fill board vacancies.

Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
for each financial period which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and of the results and cash flows for that period. In preparing
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006, the directors
have selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, made
judgments and estimates that are prudent, fair and reasonable and prepared
the financial statements on a going concern basis. The directors are also
responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group, for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for taking reasonable steps for the

prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Auditors’ Responsibilities and Remuneration

During the year, the auditors of the Company received approximately

HK$4,175,000 for audit and audited related service.

The statement of the auditors of the Company regarding their reporting

responsibilities is set out in the Independent Auditor's Report on page 50.

Internal Control

During the year, the Company has reviewed the effectiveness of the Group'’s
internal control procedures which include the policies, procedures, monitoring
and communication activities and standard of behaviour established for

safeguarding the interests of the shareholders of the Company.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred to as the

“Group") for the year ended 31 December 2006.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in the business of providing package tours, travel and other related
services, and hotel operation in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China

(the "PRC").

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 are set out in

the consolidated income statement on page 52.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend at the rate of HK1.5
cents per share in cash with a scrip option payable on or around Friday, 29
June 2007 to all persons registered as holders of shares on Thursday, 31 May
2007. The Register of Members will be closed from Tuesday, 29 May 2007 to
Thursday, 31 May 2007, both days inclusive.

A financial summary of the Group is set out on page 149.

Particulars of the movements in the share capital of the Company are set out

in note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

Particulars of the convertible notes of the Company are set out in note 35 to

the consolidated financial statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

In addition to the accumulated profits, under The Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended), contributed surplus is also available for distribution.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution

out of contributed surplus if:

(@) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they

become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the aggregate

of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share premium account.

In the opinion of the directors, the reserves of the Company which were
available for distribution to shareholders at 31 December 2006 were

HK$700,599,000 (2005: HK$353,092,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant and equipment

of the Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES OF THE GROUP

Particulars of the properties of the Group as at 31 December 2006 are set out

on pages 150 to 152 of the annual report.

Report of the Directors
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The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this

report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence B.8.S., M.B.E., J.P (Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Managing Director)

Dr. Yap, Allan

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard

Ms. Luk Yee Lin, Ellen (resigned on 1 May 2006)

Non-Executive Director:

Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai (Honorary Chairman)
(resigned on 1 May 2006)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva

Mr. Sin Chi Fai (resigned on 27 March 2007)

Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph

Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert (appointed on 27 March 2007)

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Cheung Hon
Kit, Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard and Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph will retire by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.

In accordance with Bye-Law 102(B) of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Poon
Kwok Hing, Albert who was appointed with effect from 27 March 2007, will
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.

Independent non-executive directors have been appointed for a term subject

to retirement by rotation as required by the Company’s Bye-Laws.
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Report of the Directors

ESEHE

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS EEZRBEN

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual ~ REFEZBRERERES FRBEERET 2 ES
general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its  HBHEEARDQ R E(EQM B A RIS ] ANEE A A]
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year without ~ R—SREEE CEAERERIN M FUREKIEZ

payment of compensation other than statutory compensation. BRF & 49-

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND BEECEHERZRBERS
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had transactions with certain directors of the ~ RER AEEGEAQRETESEURKAT
Company and certain companies in which directors of the Company have =~ BEEHAREZ AT ARBITIR G EHRXHH
interests, details of which are set out in note 48 to the financial statements. BB TR 7E48 -

Save as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which the Company Bk EXFFIEBEE N RAEE &R N ERT
or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company ~ {A]BS [ AN A RIE = HE N A QT S EAE R HE
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of ~ RRIFTRISZ 2 EAA NP EZKEEESEAE

2

BX

o

the year or at any time during the year.
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As at 31 December 2006, the interests and short positions of the directors or
chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO™)) which are required (a) to
be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests or short positions which they are taken or deemed to
have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (“Listing Rules”) to be notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange were as follows:—

Interests in underlying shares under equity derivatives

The directors or chief executive of the Company have been granted options
under the share option scheme of the Company (the “Scheme”), details of

which are set out in the section “Share Option Scheme” below.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, none of the directors or
chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO or as recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the

Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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Share Option Scheme

The Scheme which was approved and adopted by its shareholders on 3 May
2002 and amended on 27 May 2005, is valid and effective for a period of 10

years after the date of adoption.

Details of options granted and a summary of the movements of the outstanding

options under the Scheme during the year are as follows:

RZZEZE_FRA=R FRAIZREEHAER
RNZETE YR —EERFRA -+ HEY
ERT %t B ERAN B ET T FRB R R LR

B PO R IEEKETBIE IR R R 1T 68 MO BB AR
2 BEHEHBT

Number of share options
BREHA
Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed Outstanding
asat during during during asat  Exercise price

Eligible participant 1 January 2006 the year the year the year 31 December 2006 pershare  Dateofgrant  Exercisable period

RZBBARE REBERE

-A-8 tZA=t-8
RERAL HATE REREL RERTHE REREH MATE  BROEE RHAH Eht:d
HKS ~ (Note 1)
L (Bl

Director
g3
Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence - 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 0728 22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
RBEEE
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit = 4,000,000 - = 4,000,000 0728 22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
RERLE
Dr. Yap, Allan = 4,000,000 E - 4,000,000 0728 22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
Yap, AlanfE 1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis - 1,500,000 = = 1,500,000 0728 22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
RE#TE
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard - 4,600,000 = = 4,600,000 0.728  22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
BkRE
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva - 500,000 = = 500,000 0.728  22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
FRUEE
Mr. Sin Chi Fai - 500,000 - - 500,000 0728 22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
Employees - 30,680,000 - 200,000 30,480,000 0728 22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
8T
Eligible participant - 9,100,000 - - 9,100,000 0728 22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
RERAL

- 58,880,000 - 200,000

58,680,000



The value of the options granted is set out in note 39 to the consolidated

financial statements.

The purpose of the Scheme is to enable the Company to grant options to
employees, executives or officers of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
(including executive and non-executive directors of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries) and any suppliers, consultants, agents or advisers who will
contribute or have contributed to the Company or any of its subsidiaries as
incentives and rewards for their contribution to the Company or such

subsidiaries.

Subject to the condition that the total number of shares which may be issued
upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted and to be exercised
under the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company must not exceed
30% of the shares of the Company in issue from time to time, the total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the
Scheme, when aggregated with any shares subject to any other schemes, is
not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in issue on the

date of approval and adoption of the Scheme (“General Limit").

As at the annual general meeting of the Company held on 27 May 2005, an
ordinary resolution was passed to amend the Scheme so that the Scheme sets
out that when determining the “refreshed” 10% limit under the Scheme as
at the date of approval of the limit, options previously granted (i.e. before the
date of approval of the limit) under the Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in
accordance with the schemes or exercised options) will not be counted for

the purpose of calculating the limit as “refreshed”.

The number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the
Scheme and other share option scheme(s) of the Company to any individual
in aggregate in any 12 month period is not permitted to exceed 1% of the
shares of the Company in issue, without prior approval from the Company’s

shareholders.
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Where any grant of options to a substantial shareholder or any independent
non-executive director of the Company, or any of their respective associates
(as defined in Rule 1.01 of the Listing Rules), would result in the number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options already granted
and to be granted to such person in any 12 month period up to and including

the date of the grant:

it

) representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the shares in issue, and

(i)  having an aggregate value, based on the closing price of the shares of

the Company on the date of grant in excess of HK$5 million,

such grant of option shall be subject to prior approval of the shareholders of
the Company who are not connected persons of the Company as defined in

the Listing Rules.

Option granted must be taken up within 30 days of the date of offer. The
consideration payable for the option is HK$1. Options may be exercised at
any time from the date of acceptance of the share option to such date as
determined by the Board of Directors but in any event not exceeding 10 years.
The exercise price is determined by the directors of the Company and will not
be less than the higher of (i) the average closing price of the shares for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant, (ii) the closing
price of the shares on the date of grant or (iii) the nominal value of the shares

of the Company.

As at the date of this report, the total number of shares available for issue
under the Scheme is 61,258,610 shares and represents 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at 19 May 2006, being the date of refreshment

of the General Limit on the grant of options under the Scheme.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or their spouses or children
under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe for securities of the Company,
or had exercised any such right during the year; and at no time during the
year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body

corporate.
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Interests of directors of the Company in competing businesses as at 31
December 2006 required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing

Rules were as follows:

Name of director

Expng

Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence

RBESLE

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

REGEEE

Name of entity which
businesses are considered
to compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of the Group

HEBERARARE
ZEBRHF AT
AHRFHCERERE

Fung Choi Properties Limited
RREXBRAR

City Champ Limited
MIERRAR

Oceanpass Holdings Ltd.
and its subsidiaries

BFERBRARREAMEAT

ITC Corporation Limited
("ITC") and its subsidiaries
EECEEEERAR ([EH#])

REMBRR

Macau Prime Properties Holdings
Limited (“MPP") and its
subsidiaries

RPRREERERAR ([HR11))
RERBAR

China Development Limited

R BERBR A

Artnos Limited

HRERAR

T~

Description of businesses of
the entity which are
considered to compete or
likely to compete with the
businesses of the Group

HEXBERAEAREL
EBAERFMR
THARF AR

Property investment in
Hong Kong
REBUSHERE

Property investment in
Hong Kong
REBNSERE

Property investment in
Hong Kong

WEEREHERE

Property investment in
Hong Kong and property
development and trading in PRC
REBNEHERE R
RPEEEHEERRES

Property investment in
Hong Kong

RNEERSHERE

Property investment in
Hong Kong
NEENEHERE

Property investment in
Hong Kong
REELEHERE

REBELETHRANES10FERERRREER _TFT
NET A=+ -BARABFUERE RN

Nature of interest of
the director in the entity

ESnuERzRENE

Director and Substantial
Shareholder
EERFZRE

Director and Substantial
Shareholder

EERFERR

Director and Substantial
Shareholder of Oceanpass
Holdings Ltd.

HWFERAERARZESREERR

Executive Director of ITC

BHES

Chairman of MPP

REIZER

Director and Shareholder
EE T
Director and Shareholder

BERER



Name of director

Expng

Name of entity which

businesses are considered

to compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of the Group

HERERARARE
ZEBERFHRTH
ARFHCERERE

Co-Forward Development
Ltd.
ERERERAR

Orient Centre Limited
REBRAF

Super Time Limited
BEBRAF

Asia City Holdings Ltd
SHEBEERAR
Supreme Best Ltd.

Supreme Best Ltd.

Description of businesses of
the entity which are
considered to compete or
likely to compete with the
businesses of the Group

HEXBERARAREL
SBERFMD
THEARF AR

Property investment in
Hong Kong
REBNSHERE

Property investment in
Hong Kong
REBNSHERE

Property investment in
Hong Kong
NEENEHERE

Property investment in
Hong Kong
REBRLEHERE

Property investment in
Hong Kong
REENEHERE

Nature of interest of
the director in the entity

ESRuERzRENE

Director and Shareholder

BERRR

Shareholder

R

Director and Shareholder

EERRR

Director and Shareholder

EERRR

Shareholder

R



As at 31 December 2006, so far as was known to the directors or chief executive
of the Company, the following persons (other than directors or chief executive
of the Company) had an interest or short position in the shares and underlying
shares which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions

of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

(i) Interests in the shares

REZERF+ _A=1T—H $HEARREERK
TR A AT AL (AR R ERHITHAER
RO B RABRER D R A IRIEE MR
BPIEXVERFE2 R E3N B AMAN R R E 242

A

() PRz

Name of
shareholder

RERERE

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles
(Note 2(a))

BRI E+
(T 222(a))

Ms. Ng Yuen Lan, Macy
(Note 2(a))
gLt
(M 3£2(a)

Chinaview International Limited
(Note 2(a))

Chinaview International Limited
(H322(a))

Galaxyway Investments Limited
(Note 2(a))

Galaxyway Investments Limited
(T 222(a))

Long position/
short position

HR KR

Long position

e

Long position

Long position

HeE

Long position

i)

Capacity
&4

Beneficial owner

EEfAA

Interest of controlled
corporations

REH DA ES

Interest of spouse

BBk

Interest of controlled
corporations
P A AR

Interest of controlled
corporations
XA R R

Approximate

Nature Number of percentage of
of interest shares held shareholding

IRAEZ K
EREE FrERGEE HEIL
Personal interest 4,529,800 0.74%
EAER 4,529,800 0.74%
Corporate interest 135,740,481 22.23%
NRER 135,740,481 22.23%
Spouse interest 140,270,281 22.97%
Rl 140,270,281 22.97%
Corporate interest 135,740,481 22.23%
DAl 135,740,481 22.23%
Corporate interest 135,740,481 22.23%
NAlkER 135,740,481 22.23%



Name of
shareholder

RERERB

ITC Corporation Limited
(Note 2(a))

EROCEEEBRAR
(M 22£2(a))

ITC Investment Holdings Limited
(Note 2(a))

ITC Investment Holdings Limited
(T# 222(a))

Mankar Assets Limited
(Note 2(a))

Mankar Assets Limited
(H322(a))

Famex Investment Limited
(Note 2(a))
HEBREBBRA
(P 322(a))

Hanny Holdings Limited
(“Hanny Holdings")
(Note 2(a))

REEEFRAF
(TREEE])

(FF 22.2(a))

Long position/
short position

BR KR

Long position

e

Long position

HeE

Long position

He

Long position

e

Long position

Capacity
&%

Interest of controlled
corporations
SN BRI ER

Interest of controlled
corporations
TEH AR

Interest of controlled
corporation
D AR

Interest of controlled
corporation
XA R ER

Interest of controlled
corporations

b NGl b5

Nature
of interest

R E

Corporate interest

A

B

Corporate interest

LS

Corporate interest

AR

Corporate interest

AT

B

Corporate interest

LS

Number of
shares held

RGO BE

135,740,481

135,740,481

135,740,481

135,740,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding
R#EZ R
HEDL

22.23%

22.23%

22.23%

22.23%

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%



Name of
shareholder

RERERB

Hanny Magnetics (B.V.1.)
Limited
("Hanny Magnetics”)
(Note 2(a)

Hanny Magnetics (B.V.I.)
Limited
(THanny Magnetics] )
(I 322(a))

Powervote Technology
Limited (“Powervote”)
(Note 2(a))

Powervote Technology
Limited ([Powervote])

(W 322(a)

Well Orient Limited
("Well Orient")
(Note 2(a))

BmERAA ([EfR])

(M 322(a))

Group Dragon Investments
Limited ("Group Dragon”)
(Note 2(a))
EREFRAR ([BE))

(M 322(a)

Long position/
short position

BB %R

Long position

Long position

e

Long position

R

Long position

e

Capacity
&%

Interest of controlled
corporations

2

et NG ot 5

E

Interest of controlled
corporations

it NG ol 3

Interest of controlled
corporations

BEHIAAES

Interest of controlled
corporations

it NG g 3

Nature
of interest

R E

Corporate interest

Corporate interest

Corporate interest

LS

Corporate interest

B
e
B

Number of
shares held

RGO BE

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

124,334,481

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding
IR#EZ R
HEDL

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%

20.36%



Approximate

Name of Long position/ Nature Number of  percentage of
shareholder short position Capacity of interest shares held shareholding
IR L
RRER "R KE E2) RNy FEROBAE WESH
China Strategic (B.V.I.) Long position Interest of controlled Corporate interest 124,334,481 20.36%
Limited corporations
(“China Strategic BVI")
(Note 2(a))
China Strategic (B.V.I.) HE XS D alER NEER 124,334,481 20.36%
Limited
(China Strategic BVI])
(¥ 322(a))
China Enterprises Limited Long position Interest of controlled Corporate interest 124,334,481 20.36%
("CEL") (Note 2(a)) corporations
China Enterprises Limited 55} RS D AR DR 124,334,481 20.36%

(TCELY) (M222(a)

Million Good Limited Long position Beneficial owner Corporate interest 124,334,481 20.36%
("Million Good")
(Note 2(a))

Million Good Limited HE BHEFA NIl 124,334,481 20.36%
(Million Good))
(¥ 322(a))

Gandhara Advisors Asia Long position Investment manager Corporate interest 45,000,000 7.35%

Ltd. (Beneficial owner is
Gandhara Master Fund Ltd.)
Gandhara Advisors Asia ) KEmE NElER 45,000,000 7.35%
Ld. (BEEEAR
Gandhara Master Fund Ltd.)



(i) Interests in underlying shares under equity (i) RRASTEIEFHBRGD 2%

derivatives m
Number of
underlying Approximate
shares (under percentage
unlisted equity of the issued
Name of Long position/ Nature derivatives of share capital of
shareholder short position Capacity of interest the Company) the Company
HE R
(ErEZHk HERQFE
EHRAE BITRAZ
REREZH "R/ KA 54 EmtE $TETIHR)#A BHEDE
(@) Mr. Li Ka-shing (Note 1) Long position Founder of discretionary Corporate and other 253,164,556 41.46%
trusts and interest of interests

controlled corporations
FEASE (W21 55) 2REFENRIZA DR R A 253,164,556 41.46%
REBHIATES

Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee  Long position Trustee and beneficiary Other interest 253,164,556 41.46%
Corporation Limited (as of a trust
trustee of The Li Ka-Shing
Unity Discretionary Trust)
(Note 1)
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee ~ 1¥& EEARGBEZEA HitEm 253,164,556 41.46%
Corporation Limited (fE&
The Li Ka-Shing Unity
Discretionary Trust
BIEFEA) (32D

B

Li Ka-Shing Unity Long position Trustee and beneficiary Other interest 253,164,556 41.46%
Trustcorp Limited of a trust
(as trustee of another
discretionary trust)
(Note 1)
Li Ka-Shing Unity HE EERARGBIZEA HirEsm 253,164,556 41.46%
Trustcorp Limited
(fER5—E2E
EREREREA) (1)



Name of
shareholder

RRER

Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee
Company Limited (as
trustee of The Li Ka-Shing
Unity Trust) (Note 1)

Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee
Company Limited
(fEBThe Li Ka-Shing

Unity Trust

HEEA) (1)

Cheung Kong (Holdings)
Limited ("CKH")

(Note 1)

RIEX (58) BRAR
(REXE])

(H31)

Hutchison Whampoa
Limited ("HWL")

(Note 1)

M EHERAT
([AZ]) (1)

Hutchison International
Limited (“HIL")

(Note 1)

Hutchison International
Limited ("HIL")

(P3£1)

Long position/
short position

WE KR

Long position

Long position

HE

Long position

Capacity

513

Trustee

RIEA

Interest of controlled
corporations

REHIR RS

Interest of a controlled

corporation

RIEHIAA RS

Beneficial owner

EEHAA

Nature
of interest

R E

Other interest

LR

N\

Corporate interest

NGl

Corporate interest

NGl

Corporate interest

Number of
underlying
shares (under
unlisted equity

Approximate
percentage
of the issued

derivatives of share capital of

the Company)
HER G
(RDFZHE
EmRAE
PTETR) #E

253,164,556

253,164,556

253,164,556

253,164,556

253,164,556

253,164,556

253,164,556

253,164,556

the Company

HAQRE
BITREZ
BMAEA

41.46%

41.46%

41.46%

41.46%

41.46%

41.46%

41.46%

41.46%



Name of
shareholder

RRER

(b)  Dr. Chan Kwok Keung,
Charles (Note 2(b))
BREISATE L (H2200)

Ms. Ng Yuen Lan, Macy
(Note 2(b))
mmE LT (H3220)

Chinaview International
Limited (Note 2(b))
Chinaview International
Limited (Note 2(b))

Galaxyway Investments
Limited (Note 2(b))
Galaxyway Investments
Limited (M 322(b))

ITC Corporation Limited
(Note 2(b))

EHOXEEBRAR
(H322(b))

ITC Investment Holdings
Limited (Note 2(b))
ITC Investment Holdings

Limited (f2£2(b))

Long position/
short position

HE KR

Long position

Long position

He

Long position

e

Long position

3}

Capacity

513

Interest of controlled
corporations
RS D AR

Interest of controlled
corporations
AR ER

Interest of spouse

(et 5o

Interest of controlled

corporation
RSN R

Interest of controlled

corporation
REHARNER

Interest of controlled
corporation
XA R R

Interest of controlled

corporation
RSN R

Nature
of interest

R

Corporate interest

AR

B

Corporate interest

AR

B

Spouse interest

(et 2o

Corporate interest

Corporate interest

AR

Corporate interest

AR

B

Corporate interest

AL

Number of
underlying
shares (under
unlisted equity

Approximate
percentage
of the issued

derivatives of share capital of

the Company)
HER G
(RDFZHE
EWmRAE
PTETH) HE
379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

the Company

HAQRE
BITREZ
BMAEA

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%



Name of
shareholder

RRER

Mankar Assets Limited
(Note 2(b))

Mankar Assets Limited
(¥ 222(b))

Famex Investment Limited
(Note 2(b))
HEREBRAA
(P 22(b))
Hanny Holdings (Note 2(b))

IREEE (2220)

Hanny Magnetics
(Note 2(b))

Hanny Magnetics
(M 222(b)

Powervote (Note 2(b))
Powervote (H3Z2(b))
Well Orient (Note 2(b))
Fifm (H322(0)

Group Dragon (Note 2(b))
Be (mr322(0)

China Strategic BVI
(Note 2(b))

China Strategic BVI
(F322(b)

Long position/
short position

WE KR

Long position

e

Long position

HaE

Long position

Capacity

513

Interest of controlled
corporation
XA ER

Interest of controlled

corporation
RSN R

Interest of controlled
corporations
XA MR

Interest of controlled
corporations
D AR

Interest of controlled
corporations
XA R ER

Interest of controlled
corporations
S DAl

Interest of controlled
corporations
RS DAl

Interest of controlled
corporations
TEHA AR

Nature
of interest

R E

Corporate interest

AR

B

Corporate interest

Corporate interest

AnjHEL

Corporate interest

AR

Corporate interest
NRER
Corporate interest
NRlER
Corporate interest
NRER
Corporate interest

Nl

Number of
underlying
shares (under
unlisted equity

Approximate
percentage
of the issued

derivatives of share capital of

the Company)
HER G
(RDFZHE
EmRAE
PTETR) #E
379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835

the Company

HAQRE
BITREZ
BMAEA

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%



Name of
shareholder

RRER

CEL (Note 2(b))

CEL (P 322(b)

Million Good (Note 2(b))
Million Good (i 3£2(b))

PMA Asian Opportunities
Fund (Note 3)

PMA Asian Opportunities
Fund (F2£3)

PMA Prospect Fund
(Note 3)

PMA Prospect Fund
(M3£3)

Diversified Asian
Strategies Fund (Note 3)
Diversified Asian
Strategies Fund
(W 3£3)

PMA Capital Management
Limited (Note 3)

PMA Capital
Management
Limited (¥ #£3)

DKR Capital Inc. (Note 4)

DKR Capital Inc. (P 3£4)

Long position/
short position

HE KR

Long position

e

Long position
He

Long position

e

Long position

R

Long position

He

Long position

37§

Long position

He

Capacity

513

Interest of controlled
corporation
XA R ER

Beneficial owner

EnEAA
Beneficial owner

EafAA

Beneficial owner

EREAA

Beneficial owner

Ex5EBA

Investment manager

RELE

Interest of controlled
corporations
DR ER

Nature
of interest

R

Corporate interest

AR

B

Corporate interest
NEER

Corporate interest

AR

Bl

Corporate interest

Corporate interest

A

Corporate interest

AL

Corporate interest

NGl

Number of
underlying
shares (under
unlisted equity

Approximate
percentage
of the issued

derivatives of share capital of

the Company)
HER G
(RDFZHE
EWmRAE
PTETH) HE
379,746,835

379,746,835

379,746,835
379,746,835

38,101,266

38,101,266

65,316,456

65,316,456

70,886,076

70,886,076

183,544,304

183,544,304

126,582,278

126,582,278

the Company

HAQRE
BITREZ
BMAEA

62.19%

62.19%

62.19%
62.19%

6.24%

6.24%

10.70%

10.70%

30.06%

30.06%

20.73%

20.73%



Name of
shareholder

RRER

DKR Management Co. Inc.

(Note 4)
DKR Management
Co. Inc. (H3z4)

DKR Capital Partners LP
(Note 4)

DKR Capital Partners LP
(M #24)

DKR Qasis Management
Co. LP (Note 4)

DKR Oasis Management
Co. LP (Mz24)

QOasis Management
Holdings LLC (Note 4)

Oasis Management
Holdings LLC (M 324)

DKR SoundShore Oasis

Holding Fund Ltd. (Note 4)

DKR SoundShore Oasis

Holding Fund Ltd. (% 3z4)

Gandhara Advisors Asia
Ltd. (Beneficial owner
is Gandhara Master
Fund Ltd.)

Long position/
short position

WE KR

Long position

e

Long position

HaE

Long position

HRE

Long position

HE

Long position

HaE

Long position

Gandhara Advisors Asia Ltd. #f&

(BRBEBAA
Gandhara Master
Fund Ltd.)

Capacity

513

Interest of controlled
corporations
XA ER

Interest of controlled
corporations

REH DA ER

Investment manager

RE”E

Interest of controlled
corporations
A AR

Beneficial owner

Investment manager

RELE

Nature
of interest

R E

Corporate interest

AR

B

Corporate interest

Corporate interest

LS

Corporate interest

AR

Corporate interest

AL

Corporate interest

Number of
underlying
shares (under
unlisted equity

Approximate
percentage
of the issued

derivatives of share capital of

the Company)
HER G
(RDFZHE
EmRAE
PTETR) #E
126,582,278

126,582,278

126,582,278

126,582,278

126,582,278

126,582,278

126,582,278

126,582,278

126,582,278

126,582,278

253,164,557

253,164,557

the Company

HAQRE
BITREZ
BMAEA

20.73%

20.73%

20.73%

20.73%

20.73%

20.73%

20.73%

20.73%

20.73%

20.73%

41.46%

41.46%



Name of
shareholder

RRER

(G)]

Richard Crawshaw
(Note 5)

Richard Crawshaw
(W 3£5)

Clive Harris (Note 5)

Clive Harris (I £5)

Highbridge GP, Ltd.
(Note 5)

Highbridge GP, Ltd.
(K25

Highbridge Capital
Management LLC
(Note 5)

Highbridge Capital
Management LLC
(P325)

Long position/
short position

HE KR

Long position

e

Long position

HeE

Long position

R

Long position

Capacity

513

Interest of controlled
corporations
RS D AR

Interest of controlled
corporations
DR

Interest of controlled
corporations
TEH AR R

Investment manager

RELE

Nature
of interest

R

Corporate interest

Corporate interest

AR

Corporate interest

Corporate interest

AL

Number of
underlying
shares (under
unlisted equity

Approximate
percentage
of the issued

derivatives of share capital of

the Company)
HER G
(RDFZHE
EWmRAE
PTETH) HE
50,697,085

50,697,085

50,697,085

50,697,085

50,697,085

50,697,085

50,697,085

50,697,085

the Company

HAQRE
BITREZ
BMAEA

8.30%

8.30%

8.30%

8.30%

8.30%

8.30%

8.30%

8.30%



Notes:

m

Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited, of which each of Mr. Li Ka-Shing, Mr. Li
Tzar Huoi, Victor and Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard is interested in one-third of the
entire issued share capital, owns the entire issued share capital of Li Ka-Shing
Unity Trustee Company Limited. Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Limited
as trustee of The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust, together with certain companies
which Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Limited as trustee of The Li Ka-Shing
Unity Trust is entitled to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-third
of the voting power at their general meetings, hold more than one-third of
the issued share capital of CKH.

In addition, Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited also owns the entire issued
share capital of Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Corporation Limited (“TDT1") as
trustee of The Li Ka-Shing Unity Discretionary Trust (“DT1") and Li Ka-Shing
Unity Trustcorp Limited (“TDT2") as trustee of another discretionary trust
("DT2"). Each of TDT1 and TDT2 holds units in The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust.
The discretionary beneficiaries of DT1 and DT2 are, inter alia, Mr. Li Tzar
Kuoi, Victor, his wife and children and Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard.

Certain subsidiaries of CKH are entitled to exercise or control the exercise of
one-third or more of the voting power at the general meetings of HWL.
HWL holds the entire issued share capital of HIL.

By virtue of the SFO, HWL, CKH, Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Limited,
TDT1, TDT2 and Mr. Li Ka-Shing who is the settlor and may be regarded as
a founder of each of DT1 and DT2 for the purpose of the SFO, are all deemed
to be interested in 253,164,556 underlying shares (in respect of unlisted
equity derivatives of the Company) held by HIL.

Pursuant to the subscription agreement dated 23 March 2006 entered into
between HIL and the Company, HIL has conditionally agreed to subscribe at
completion of the subscription agreement a 2% convertible exchangeable
note due 2011 (the “HIL Note”) issued by the Company with a principal
amount of HK$200,000,000. Completion of the subscription agreement took
place on 8 June 2006. HIL or its nominee(s) is entitled to convert the HIL
Note into 253,164,556 new shares of par value of HK$0.10 each in the
capital of the Company on full conversion at an initial conversion price of
HK$0.79 per share (subject to adjustment).

M3z

(M

FREMEE DREFERTERSESBHAL
Ka-Shing Unity Holdings LimitedZ 252 37T A AR
=52 M2 aRI# AL Ka-Shing Unity
Trustee Company Limited % #8E B 1TIEAN - Li
Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Limited SAThe Li
Ka-Shing Unity TrustiSsE ABY & 17 - iERE T A A
ERBERESE =5 —UELHBEBITRE-
fLi Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Limited A
The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust{SsE A B & D B HEE
ZERTNBRRAG FITERERTE=92—
A R SR

Itk 5h - Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited /i A Li
Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Corporation Limited
([TDT1]) (fEAThe Li Ka-Shing Unity
Discretionary Trust ([DT1]) BfE5EA) AR
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorp Limited ([TDT2]) (#&
RE-HEZEFFT(IDT2])HEFEAN)
MEEHEEITRA-TOTI RTDT2E&#H B The Li
Ka-Shing Unity Trust&){5 £ 8 -DT1 & DT2& 7]
RS AR (HRBE) R2ExE ERBRT
A RTER S A

BEEENETHBEARBRRIENRERS
EAESEEITE= D2 — kA ERI R
ERBHILA 2 5B TR AR

RIEES R K EG] FE REEM L Ka-Shing
Unity Trustee Company Limited ~ TDT1 ~ TDT2 2
FRAEE BRAMERTARRBLRHE
1&FIM = AT REHAR BDT1 RDT2HIAILA) #1
BARHILEBRI253,164,556 8 HENR D (B
ANARFEEMBRASTETH) s

BIBEHILEAR AR BBRA ST F=A =1
= Bz REWZE HLE B IEF R ERRE HE
THERBEHAARABRTASER
200,000,000 7T —Z ——F 2 Hi#)2 % T AR
AR ([HILEIR]) -RERER T TR F
NANBER HILSERE ABREIZER0.797%
7T (Al T %) MY SR (E  HILE R 28U i
/253,164,556 R AN FIRAFR FREE. 1075
TCEVETRR 17 o



3)

Million Good is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CEL, whose shares are
traded on the OTC Bulletin Board in the US, which in turn is a company
owned as to approximately 55.22% effective equity interest and
approximately 88.79% effective voting interest by China Strategic BVI.
China Strategic BVI is wholly-owned by Group Dragon.

Group Dragon is owned as to 98.92% by Well Orient. Well Orient is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Powervote which in turn is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Hanny Magnetics. Hanny Megnetics is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Hanny Holdings which in turn is owned as to 63.98% by
Famex Investment Limited. Hanny Holdings, Hanny Magnetics,
Powervote, Well Orient, Group Dragon, China Strategic BVI and CEL
are deemed to be interested in 124,334,481 shares held by Million
Good by virtue of the SFO.

11,406,000 shares were held by Asia Will Limited. Asia Will Limited is
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Leaptop Investments Limited which in
turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC Investment Holdings Limited.
Famex Investment Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mankar
Assets Limited which in turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC
Investment Holdings Limited. ITC Investment Holdings Limited is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC Corporation Limited which in turn is
owned as to 34.5% by Galaxyway Investments Limited. Galaxyway
Investments Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chinaview
International Limited which in turn is wholly-owned by Dr. Chan Kwok

Keung, Charles. Ms. Ng Yuen Lan, Macy is the wife of Dr. Chan.

Pursuant to the subscription agreement dated 23 March 2006 entered
into between CEL and the Company, the Company issued a 2%
convertible exchangeable note due 2011 with a principal amount of
HK$300 million (the “CEL Note"”) to CEL entitling the holder to convert
the CEL Note into 379,746,835 new shares of the Company at an

initial conversion price of HK$0.79 per share (subject to adjustment).

PMA Capital Management Limited (“PMA Capital”) manages, on a

Million Good J5CELE) 2 & M & A 7] EAR 17
REBISHINZSHBRER MCELAIA
China Strategic BVI #4 #755.22 % &%
TR R KI88.79% BRI Rz -China
Strategic BVI JYEFE2 B R -

R EEBREIS .92 % M A
PowervoteZ 2 &K1 /& A &' Powervotefl| &
Hanny MagneticsZ 2 & HB 2 &l°Hanny
Magnetics AR EEE 2 2 AMB LR M
BEVNRERIREBRARIEF63.98%
o RIEEF R EED) $REEE  Hanny
Magnetics + Powervote  Ef& B¥5E - China
Strategic BVIRXCELYF 18 A ¥ A B Million
GoodFfi ##7124,334,481 IR 15 ) i 2 ©

Asia Will Limited#57%5 11,406,0008%A% {7 %
2@l JyLeaptop Investments Limited 2 & #&
W AR - mi&&BIAITC Investment
Holdings Limited 2 2 & MIE A Tl HE IR &
B A AMankar Assets Limited 2 24
B AR MMankar Assets Limited 8l &ITC
Investment Holdings Limited 2 2 &M1& 2~
A]°ITC Investment Holdings Limited & /&%#
TrEEEERARZE2ENMBAR MkE
Bl Galaxyway Investments Limited#% A
34.5%# % ° Galaxyway Investments Limited
JhChinaview International Limited 2 2 &}
BLRR Mgk hREREE2EHE-
MRt AREL 2 EFo

BIEAHA—TENF=A-+=HHMHCEL
RARRIRIL 2 REE R A AR MCELE
fT=ZE——FF|Hi7 ¢ % /5300,000,0007
T2 % PIHA AR AT AT R BR ([CELSRIR]) - ARl
FHREABEANS HIREER0.79% T
(] F39%) S CELR IR 8 58379,746,835
IRA A R ETAR (A



discretionary basis, the PMA Asian Opportunities Fund, PMA Prospect Fund
and Diversified Asian Strategies Fund. PMA Capital was deemed to be
interested in the shareholding of the funds managed by PMA Capital for the
purposes of the SFO.

PMA Asian Opportunities Fund has total interest in 42,131,266 shares
(representing 6.9% shareholding interest), of which 38,101,266 shares relate
to its derivative interests.

PMA Prospect Fund has total interest in 77,394,456 shares (representing
12.68% shareholding interest), of which 65,316,456 shares relate to its

derivative interests.

Diversified Asian Strategies Fund has total interest in 78,655,076 shares
(representing 12.88% shareholding interest), of which 70,886,076 shares
relate to its derivative interests.

PMA Capital Management Limited has total interest in 213,067,304 shares
(representing 34.90% shareholding interest), of which 183,544,304 shares
relate to its derivative interests.

DKR Qasis Management Co. LP is controlled as to 49% by Oasis Management
Holdings LLC and as to 51% by DKR Capital Partners LP which is controlled
as to 50% by DKR Management Co. Inc.. DKR Management Co. Inc. is
controlled as to 100% by DKR Capital Inc..

DKR Capital Inc., DKR Management Co. Inc., DKR Capital Partners LP, DKR
Oasis Management Co. L.P., Oasis Management Holdings LLC and DKR
SoundShore Oasis Holding Fund Ltd. have total interest in 128,514,278 shares
(representing 21.05% shareholding interest), of which 126,582,278 shares
relate to its derivative interests.

Highbridge GP, Ltd. is controlled as to 50% by Richard Crawshaw and 50%
by Clive Harris. Highbridge Master L.P. and Highbridge Asia Opportunities
Master L.P. are wholly-controlled by Highbridge GP, Ltd.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, the directors or chief

®3)

(&)

(©)

PMA Capital Management Limited ([PMA
Capital]) 2% PMA Asian Opportunities
Fund, PMA Prospect Fund and Diversified Asian
Strategies Fund  BtEH KB EKHIME - PMA

Capital R REE HEB 2 Ho 2 s -

PMA Asian Opportunities FundR A2 7]
42,131,266/% 8817 (156.9% %) A B
H38,101,266M M0 AEBFBMIT AR

PMA Prospect Fundm®AN2AF177,394,456 %
R (1512.68% MR#4E) PHEHEREZR Hp
65,316,456 1 AE BRI PTE KR

Diversified Asian Strategics Fundi A2 7]
78,655,076 %A% 15 (1512.88% R ) b i & 4atE
# F 70,886,076k 10 AE B RIMTT A iz

PMA Capital Management Limited AZR A &)
213,067,30485%0%15 (1534.90% Bk #E) sk A e
5 H 183,544,304 B0 AE B BRI ITEE

o

B

DKR Oasis Management Co. LPJiFOasis
Management Holdings LLCIE B 49% # % 51%
#%5 AIJFADKR Management Co. Inc. 2 E50%#
#=MDKR Capital Partners LP¥E&E°DKR
Management Co. Inc.JyFADKR Capital Inc.$%48
100% a8 °

DKR Capital Inc. * DKR Management Co. Inc. * DKR
Capital Partners LP » DKR Oasis Management Co.
L.P. » Oasis Management Holdings LLC }DKR
SoundShore Qasis Holding Fund Ltd. AZ A &)
128,514,278 AR (5 (1521.05% %K) A 1Ak
T HH126,582,278M IR RE B RN LT ERE

o

N
4

B

Highbridge GP, Ltd.% AlJfRichard Crawshaw &
Clive Harris & B 28 50%#£ 25 * Highbridge Master
L.P. 2 Highbridge Asia Opportunities Master L.P.
JhEHighbridge GP, Ltd. 522124



executive of the Company were not notified of any other persons who had
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which would be required to be disclosed to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.

During the year, a subsidiary of the Company repurchased the shares of the
Company on the Stock Exchange, all of which shares were cancelled. Particulars

of the shares repurchased are as follows:

Number of
shares of HK$0.10

Month each repurchased

BEER0.108 T
B RBEE
September 2,000,000
LA

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during

the year ended 31 December 2006.

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-Laws
although there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in

Bermuda.

The aggregate amount of purchases and turnover attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers and customers were less than 30% of the total value of

the Group’s purchases and turnover respectively.

B EXBEES R-FTAE A=A
ARFEFHTREHL FEBAETL AL
AR A AR AE (B R ES R
BBISEXVED) 2 IR15 RN SIS B R
BH RE DI EXV BN A AT R AR

AR TAA

AEEN ARFZ —HH B AR ER R AT
ARFRBL) ZERD D 2 8P - BRI 2 5
BT

Price per share Aggregate

Lowest Highest consideration

HK$ HK$ HK$
BRERK

RIEE BSE b

BT BT BT

0.55 0.55 1,100,000

R EXIFEEEIN NRRSHE AN B R RRNE
ECETRFT A=+ B UEFERAGER
B HEBEOARRMER EHESe

HABFEARWEAB B EINARS] 1
PN /NS D) Bl R T el 7 3

REBOAREEREP 2B R EEEED T
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report, the Company

has maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable donations amounting to

HK$122,000.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of the significant post balance sheet events are set out in note 51 to

the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the Company

to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

YU KAM KEE, LAWRENCE
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 24 April 2007

Report of the Directors
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Deloitte.
=20

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WING ON TRAVEL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wing On Travel
(Holdings) Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the "Group") set out on pages 52 to 148, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2006, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting

estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for

no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
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TZEANE TR EZE N FES2EEF 1488 25K
ZhkiE (28 BRAR ([ERR]) REWER
Al (REIEEE]) GEE
TERFE+A=1—
IEFZBEE I 4R
EMGEBRERER UREBSTHBR
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to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2006 and of the Group's
loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance

with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

24 April 2007

E-ATEREEES pfﬁﬂi’*AﬁEfﬁE’J%ﬁé%J
HEQEITEZ BRI BRAITE TEIERE
W B RAITER S IRHETE I 476 MR
REBTEBEFEAFHRR -

BROS MITIZ FF AEINA BASR & I IS SRR P

EREBEBEEMNERE -FTEANEFIUR
PRI ELED B FI B - B 1ERT A R ERFF S EE AR T
BIRAMBHRRTA EABRRMA AR T
mZERRE ZEMEEREZERRREIEER
AT 7R & P RAARR I R ERE S A
HEHEENEZZF BXIFAHERNAE
HIRRBER R B R BB R EESHMERA
VB BRNSEMERAELN SR AR
1 AR FHEAR & B S AR B BRI =

KITHE ATEESTRMEENEREE B
RITHEZ B R ER

RITRR ZEEA VBRI ERBETEUHR

ZAEEMAFHRER BEERER_TTRF
T A=t HANEBHIAREEZALFE

EEEEREIRSRE WERREE(ARIE

I BBEREZ BB
EEHMERS ST
HESTED

e

~EFTLFNA-tEA



Turnover
Direct operating costs

Gross profit
Other income
Distribution and selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Reversal of impairment loss in respect of
leasehold land and buildings
Share of results of associates
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
(Impairment loss recognised) reversal of
impairment loss recognised in respect
of properties under construction
Decrease in fair value of
investments held for trading
Impairment loss recognised in respect of
available-for-sale investments
Impairment loss recognised
in respect of goodwill arising
from acquisition of subsidiaries
Finance costs
Increase in fair value of
investment property
Gain on fair value change
on derivative financial instruments
Loss on partial disposal of subsidiaries
Discount on acquisition of subsidiaries

(Loss) profit before taxation
Taxation credit

(Loss) profit for the year

Attributable to:
Shareholders of the parent
Minority interests

Dividends

(Loss) earnings per share
— Basic and diluted
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NOTES

FaE

15
17

15

18

16

42

10
12

13

14

2006
HK$'000
—pRAE

—==

FTEx

1,992,354
(1,636,455)

355,899

37,452
(52,888)
(287,401)

894
(19)
100

(3,800)

(7.172)

(19,902)

(5.808)
(98,650)

(81,295)
1,891

(79,404)

(71,748)
(7,656)

(79,404)
9,188
HK$
AT

(0.13)

2005
HK$'000
—ETREF
F#T

1,815,718
(1,469,298)

346,420
20,415
(53,041)

(259,810)

4,874
8,006

900
(14,761)

(1,167)

(59,376)
619

5,650
(3,177)
34,574

30,126
2,108

32,234

31,109
1,125

32,234
8,752
HK$

BT

0.07



Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investment property
Interest in associates
Available-for-sale investments
Goodwill
Investment deposits
Club debentures, at cost

Current assets
Property held for sale, at cost
Inventories
Amounts due from related companies
Amounts due from associates
Trade and other receivables
Loan receivables
Investments held for trading
Tax recoverable
Pledged bank deposits
Trading cash balances
Bank balances and cash

Assets classified as held for sale

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Loans from related companies
Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to related companies
Obligations under finance leases

— amount due within one year
Borrowings

— amount due within one year

Liabilities associated with assets classified
as held for sale

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
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NOTES

FaE

15
16
17
18
19
21

22
23
24
25
26
27

28 & 44

28
28

29

30
31
24
32
33

34

29

2006

HK$'000
—EEXE

—==

FHET

1,698,374
74,034
72,732
44,213

165,500
713

2,055,566

98
7,429
59,465
28,763
431,635
372,480
7,126
21
11,436
295
555,229

1,473,977
305,339

1,779,316

308,984
106,324

13,350
193,282

31

59,269

681,240

170
681,410
1,097,906

3,153,472

2005
HK$'000
—ETREF
F#T

1,702,860
220,422
92,625
50,862
201,419
713

2,268,901

98
6,113
65,177
122,449
324,505
180,926
9,086
37
6,925
284
43,103

758,703
4,019

762,722

277,368
361,500
11,016
48,289

62

38,325

736,560

736,560
26,162

2,295,063



2006 2005
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
—eEAE —zTRs
k= FET FAT
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Obligations under finance leases BUEFRA) 2 o
— amount due after one year —— 12 B HFIE 33 = 31
Borrowings BE
— amount due after one year ——F1& B HIFIE 34 406,480 271,308
Convertible notes AR R 35 810,026 -
Promissory note EHEER 36 - 365,000
Deferred taxation IEEBIE 37 250,179 244,680
1,466,685 881,019
Net assets BESFE 1,686,787 1,414,044
Capital and reserves BARR
Share capital &N 38 61,059 437,586
Reserves A 40 1,194,253 541,390
Equity attributable to shareholders BARIIRR SR
of the parent 1,255,312 978,976
Minority interests DER R S 431,475 435,068
Total equity AR 1,686,787 1,414,044

FENE2EEFIBAZFEAMBHRREN_-F
THFOA-_+HREESSHERRETZ
W TIIEERREE:

The consolidated financial statements on pages 52 to 148 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 April 2007 and are
signed on its behalf by:

7

HITEE
Yap, Allanf&+

Dr. Yap, Allan *
REBE

Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence

Chairman Executive Director



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

SERREZEBH R

For the year ended 31 December 2006 #H Z —REZ x5+ - =+—HLFE

Attributable to shareholders of the parent

BARRRER
(Accumu-
lated
Share Convertible losses)
Share Share  Special  options notes Translation ~ Statutory  retained Minority
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves profits Total interests Total
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
(Note 40b)
BRE  WER (RithR) SHBRR
Bx  ROEE RRIGE B SERE EIRE iERE REEN At B At
Tér TRt FEr  TRr  FEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEAr TEr TEn
(HfzE40b)
At 1 January 2005 W=2R5-F-A 322,267 1,184,154 55,554 - 13,650 (1,928) 150 (871,054) 702,793 298302 1,001,095
Exchange difference arising on BRRNERER AE
translation of financial statements BN RIS R
of operations outside Hong Kong EEZENEE
recognised directly in equity - - - - - 11,015 - - 11,015 4724 15,739
Profit for the year RERER - - - - - - - 31109 31,109 115 3,34
Total recognized income and expense ~ AFEREIRARFELAE
for the year - - - - - 11,015 - 31,109 42,124 5849 47973
Conversion into shares from ATRREE R RARD
convertible notes 27919 27,081 - - (13,650) - - 1,623 42973 - 4,973
Issue of shares Bk 87400 118920 = = = = = - 206320 - 206320
Share issue expenses RiA%IRY - (6,482) = = = = = = (6,482) = (6,482)
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEHBAR - - - - = = = = - 110945 110945
Partial disposal of subsidiaries HERBARIBRER - - - - - - - - - 597 59T
Cancellation of share premium (note 40a) 3R 1A(E (Fi3H40a) - (1323673) 1323673 - - S S = = = =
Set off against accumulated losses it EA) o1 = - (1,120,764) - - - - 1,120,764 = = =
Dividends paid BiRE - - - - - - - 8752 8752 - (8,752)
Dividends paid to minority AHBARDERREA ZRE
shareholders of subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - (6,005) (6,005)
At 31 December 2005 RZZERF+ZA=1-H 437,586 - 258463 - - 9,087 150 273690 978976 435068 1,414,044
Exchange difference arising on FNERER MY
translation of financial statements BN RIS R
of operations outside Hong Kong EEZENEE
recognised directly in equity - - - - - 21,122 - - 21,122 10,068 31,190
Loss for the year TEEEE - - - - = = - (11748)  (M748)  (7.65)  (79,404)
Total recognised income and expense ~~ AFERHIRARF L AE
for the year - - - - - 21,122 - (71,748)  (50,626) 2412 (48.214)
Reduction in share capital BlRRA (393,827) - 393827 = = = = = = = =
Issue of shares Bk 17,500 103,250 - - - - - - 120,750 - 120,750
Share issue expenses OB - (634) - - - - - - (634) = (634)
Recognition of equity- settled TARAEE ZARRIZ 3R
share- based payments - - - 12,006 - - - - 12,006 - 12,006
Recognition of equity componentof  BEZAEREE 2 REHH
convertible notes - - - - 205139 - - - 205139 - 205139
Share repurchase RirEEE (200) (900) = = = = = = (1,100) - (1,100
Share repurchase expense BB = (1) = = = = = = (1) = (1)
Dilidends paid BftRE = = = = = = - 188 (9189 S8
Dividends paid to minority AHBARDERRREA ZRE
shareholders of subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - (6,005) (6,005)
At 31 December 2006 R-BEXE+-A=1-A 61,059 101,705 652,290 12,006 205,139 30,209 150 192,754 1,255312 431475 1,686,787

KR (8) BRAE 2006 F5H



Cash flows from operating activities
(Loss) profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Share of results of associates
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Interest income

Interest expenses

Finance lease charges

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Loss on partial disposal of subsidiaries

Allowance for irrecoverable
trade debts

Increase in fair value of
investment property

Impairment loss recognised in respect

of available-for-sale investments
Impairment loss recognised

in respect of goodwill arising

from acquisition of subsidiaries

Impairment loss recognised (reversal

of impairment loss recognised)
in respect of properties
under construction

Reversal of impairment loss

recognised in respect of leasehold

land and buildings

Discount on acquisition of subsidiaries

Effective interest expenses of
convertible notes

Decrease in fair value of investments

held for trading
Share option expenses

Operating cash flows before movement
in working capital

Movement in working capital

Increase in investments held for trading

Increase in inventories
(Increase) decrease in amounts due
from related companies
Decrease in amounts due
from associates

Increase in trade and other receivables

Increase in trade and other payables
Increase (decrease) in amounts due
to associates

(Decrease) increase in amounts due to

related companies

Cash generated from operations
Taxation in other jurisdictions paid

Net cash from operating activities

EEEHRERE
FRBUAT (#598) WA
an
T NGE T
N e

HMBYA

A BRI

BMARNER
HEYE- e Ris 2 BER

HEM B A m R s < B 1R
TEWEE 5 ER B

REYFEATEEEM

AHHEREZCHER
BEEE

WK B ARIEL 2 B2 DR
R (ERE

Y ¥ 2 B RRRERE
(B HERBERE2#D)

BE+THRETZ
RE R 2 B

Led A PN i
ARRREZ BB

FEEBERE 2 ATEERD
RS h
EEESEPRCRERDRE

BEAe Ty
FHEEE 2 IREM
FEn

FEUBRE A RIFIR (B n) B
JRE W BgE 5 ) R RORRL A
B 5 ME MR ERFIE N
B 5 ME MR RRFUE N
FE Bt 8 X RIZR IR 0 OB )

FERBRE R RIFRIA OB 4)

REXBELRS
B HEA RDARER 2 HIA

REXGELHSFER

2006

HK$'000
=t 1P

—==

FTEx
(81,295)
19
52,912
(31,789)
56,971
16

2,944

737

19,902

5,808

3,800

(894)

41,663

7,172
12,006

89,972

(8,917)
(1,316)

(694)

(5,988)
31,616

2,504

(41,267)
(24,062)

65,910
(39)

65,871

2005
HK$'000
—ETREF
F#T

30,126
(8,006)
60,743
(4,722)
59,358
18

480
3,177

476
(619)

1,167

(900)

(4,874)
(34,574)

14,761

116,611

(21,069)
(306)

1,439

8,980
(47,407)
40,697

(481)

30,113
11,966

128,577
(63)

128,514



Cash flows from investing activities

Cash outflow of loans advanced
to certain companies and individuals

Advances to other receivables

Purchase of property,
plant and equipment

Advances to associates

Increase in pledged bank deposits

Disposal of a subsidiary

Cash inflow of loans repayment
from certain companies and
individuals

Interest received

Repayment from (advances to)
related companies

Proceeds from disposal of
investment properties

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Proceeds on partial disposal
of subsidiaries

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Capital contribution to an associate

Payment for investment deposits

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of convertible notes

Convertible notes issue expenses

New bank loans and other loans raised

Advance from a related company

Proceeds from issue of new shares
for cash

Share issue expenses

Repayment of promissory note

Net cash outflow from loans from
related companies

Repayment of bank loans and
other loans

Interest paid

Dividends paid

Dividends paid to minority shareholders

of subsidiaries
Repurchase of shares
Repayment of obligations under
finance leases
Finance lease charges paid

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the year

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the year,

represented by:
Bank balances and cash
Trading cash balances
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NOTES

FaE

41

42

2006

HK$'000
—EEXE

—==

FHET

(500,405)
(86,976)

(17,684)
(4,671)
(4,511)

(466)

276,867
31,789

6,406
4,019
999

(294,633)

1,000,000
(15,160)
190,000
171,260

120,750
(634)
(365,000)

(240,176)
(33,884)
(68,308)

(9,188)

(6,005)
(1,111)

(62)
(16)

742,466
513,704

43,387
(1,567)

555,524
555,229

295
555,524

2005
HK$'000

—ETREF

THT

(289,354)

(30,040)
(125)

239,428
4,722

(60,090)
1,671
22,800

(151,298)

(24,038)
(474)

(286,798)

14,424

206,320
(6,482)
(11,376)
(34,071)
(57,735)
(8,752)
(6,005)

(378)
(18)

95,927
(62,357)

106,382
(638)

43,387
43,103

284
43,387



The Company is an exempted company incorporated in Bermuda with
limited liability. Its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in the

corporate information of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars

which is the functional currency of the Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its principal subsidiaries
are engaged in the business of providing package tours, travel and other

related services and hotel operation.

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a number
of new standard, amendments and interpretations (“INTs”) (“new
HKFRSs"”), issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA"), which are either effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005 or 1 January 2006. The
adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results
and financial position for the current or prior accounting periods have
been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment

has been required.
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The Group has not early applied the following new standards,

amendment or interpretations that have been issued but are not yet

effective. The directors of the Company anticipate that the application

of these new standard, amendments or interpretations will have no

material impact on the results and financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC) — INT 7

HK(IFRIC) — INT 8

HK(IFRIC) — INT 9

HK(IFRIC) — INT 10

HK(IFRIC) — INT 11

HK(IFRIC) — INT 12

Capital Disclosures ’
Financial Instruments: Disclosures
Operating Segments ?
Applying the Restatement Approach under
HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary

Economies ?

Scope of HKFRS 2 4

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives °

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment ©

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share

Transactions 7

Service Concession Arrangements €
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 % %= — &’

SHEF A =+ — B8R

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November 2006
7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008
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The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basis except for certain financial instruments, which are measured at

fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosure required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company (its
subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain

benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the effective date

of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All inter-company transactions and balances within the Group are

eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority interests
in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests at the date of
the original business combination and the minority’s share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority
in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional investment to

cover the losses.
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Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the purchase
method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred
or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition under
HKFRS 3 Business Combinations are recognised at their fair values at

the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and initially
measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after
reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost
of the business combination, the excess is recognised immediately in

profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially measured
at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of the assets, liabilities

and contingent liabilities recognised.

EBast

WREM B~ R R AR BRI AR -
PRI E B A T 2 BB~ PEE AR AT
EZAE ARAEERZEHIGREEARM
BEITBEATAZAHERE SMEBE G
BEEREIG RS E-RRB AR ZA
BRIEE BELRIRBEENAEBUH
WEERE 3RS O 2 FERIRIT A
G A=/ BT

WEEFTE L 2 I EMRAEE WRTIAK
AFHE AEBAHZRARRALE B ENS
RWE AR ERRA BRI EE AERK
RAEBZAFREZEHE -MEMRE &
EREHEBARZ ORI BRIEE &
BERFAABE 2 X FHESREBS K
A AIZH 2 @EARNER R

RWIB ARz DB R s V) PR E R
ZABBERNEE BERSIABEZATF
FEZLPIETE-



Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which the agreement
date is before 1 January 2005 represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable

assets and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisition after 1 January
2001, the Group has discontinued amortisation from 1 January 2005
onwards, and such goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the cash generating unit to which

the goodwill relates may be impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Gooadwill arising on acquisition on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which the agreement
date is on or after 1 January 2005 represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at
the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any

accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwiill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is presented

separately in the consolidated balance sheet.
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Goodwill (Continued)
Impairment testing on capitalised goodwill

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end of
that financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwiill is not reversed in subsequent

periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the amount of

profit or loss on disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interest in the net fair value
of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over cost (“discount on
acquisition”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which an agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005 represents the
excess of the net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of the business combination.

Discount on acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant influence

and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates are
carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the associate,
less any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share
of further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that

associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of
the associate recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying amount of the

investment and is assessed for impairment as part of the investment.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits
and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the

relevant associate.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts and sales

related taxes.

Income from tour and travel services is recognised upon the departure
date of each tour. Income from other travel related services is recognised

when the services are rendered.

Hotel revenue from rooms and other ancillary services are recognised

when the services are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that

asset’s net carrying amount.

Income from disposal of investments is recognised when the risks and

rewards of the ownership of the investments have been transferred.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has

been passed.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the consolidated
income statement on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant

lease.
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Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than properties under construction
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property, plant
and equipment other than properties under construction over their

estimated useful lives, using the straight line method.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated
useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the

term of the relevant lease.

Properties under construction are stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes all development expenditure and other
direct costs attributable to such projects. Properties under construction
are not depreciated until completion of construction. Cost on completed
properties is transferred to other categories of property, plant and

equipment.

The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings are
considered separately for the purposes of lease classification, unless the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
buildings elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as

a finance lease.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the consolidated

income statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.
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Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured using the fair value
model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment

property are included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the consolidated income statement in the year in which the item is

derecognised.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the consolidated
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three categories,
including financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of each category of financial assets

are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The Group’s financial assets at fair value through profit or loss represent
financial assets held for trading. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised directly

in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including amounts due from related companies, amounts due from
associates, trade and other receivables, loan receivables, pledged bank
deposits and bank balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses. An
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would

have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, they are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition. An
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of the impairment loss
is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the asset
and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such

impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments

are set out below.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Group that contain both the liability
and conversion option components are classified separately into
respective items on initial recognition. Conversion option will be settled
by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for
a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments is classified as

an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component is
determined using the prevailing market interest rate of similar non-
convertible debts. The difference between the proceeds of the issue of
the convertible notes and the fair value assigned to the liability
component, representing the conversion option for the holder to convert
the notes into equity, is included in equity (convertible notes equity

reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible notes
is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
equity component, represented by the option to convert the liability
component into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible notes reserve until the embedded option is exercised (in which
case the balance stated in convertible notes equity reserve will be
transferred to share premium). Where the option remains unexercised
at the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible notes equity reserve
will be released to the retained profits. No gain or loss is recognised in

profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the option.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Convertible notes (Continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible notes are
allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to the
allocation of the proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to
the liability component are included in the carrying amount of the liability
portion and amortised over the period of the convertible notes using

the effective interest method.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other payables, loans from
related companies, amounts due to associates, amounts due to related
companies, borrowings, and promissory note are subsequently measured

at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds

received, net of direct issue costs.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been

recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in
the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and

the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if
their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded
as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or disposal

group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of the assets'(disposal groups’) previous carrying

amount and fair value less costs to sell.
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Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Net realisable value is calculated at the actual or estimated selling

price less related costs of marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost

is calculated using the weighted average cost method.

Impairment (other than goodwiill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of
its assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is

recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss

is recognised as income immediately.
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Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and

deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and
is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the

accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the
Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.
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Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset

to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred
tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred

tax is also dealt with in equity.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.

All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the consolidated
income statement on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant

lease.
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Leasing (Continued)
The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group
at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the
lessor is included in the consolidated balance sheet as a finance lease
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are

charged directly to profit or loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on
a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received
and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a

straight line basis.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance costs in
the consolidated income statement in the period in which they are

incurred.
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Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are

not re-translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the re-
translation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on the re-
translation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses
are recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences

are also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s operations outside Hong Kong
are translated into the presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong
Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet
date, and their income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised as a separate component of equity (the translation reserve).
Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period

in which the foreign operation is disposed of.
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Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Group’s defined contribution retirement benefit plans,
state-managed retirement benefit schemes and/or the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are charged as an expense when employees

have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Equity settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to directors, employees and other eligible
participants of the Group

The fair value of services received determined by reference to the fair
value of share options granted at the grant date is expensed on a straight
line basis over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in equity

(share options reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to share premium.
When the share options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in

share options reserve will continue to be held in share options reserve.

Other eligible participants represent individuals who render services to
the entity and the services rendered are similar to those rendered by

employees.
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In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies which are
described in note 3, management has made the following estimation
that has a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements. The key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance
sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year, are also discussed below.

Estimated impairment of goodwiill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the
value in use of the cash-generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated. The value in use calculation requires the Group to estimate
the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit
and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value. Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment
loss may arise. As at 31 December 2006, the carrying amount of goodwill
is HK$44,213,000 (net of accumulated impairment loss of
HK$5,808,000). Details of the recoverable amount calculation are

disclosed in note 20.
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Depreciation of hotel properties

The Group’s carrying amount of hotel properties as at 31 December
2006 was approximately HK$1,569,933,000. The Group depreciates the
hotel properties on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
It reflects the directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group intends
to derive economic benefits from the use of the Group’s hotel properties.
During the year, the useful lives of the hotel properties have been
reviewed, and these estimates are considered to be appropriate. Included
in the above amount is a hotel property with a carrying amount of
approximately HK$219,720,000 of which a subsidiary of the Company
has been granted the right to operate and manage the hotel in
Guangzhou, the PRC for a period from January 1987 to January 2017,
and subject to certain conditions to be fulfilled at the Company’s
discretion, the operating period may be extended for a further period of
20 years. Should the conditions not be fulfilled, the depreciation period
of the hotel properties would be adjusted and up to January 2017 only.
During the year, the estimated useful life of 40 years of this hotel property
have been reviewed, and these estimates are considered to be

appropriate.

Estimated impairment of trade and other
receivables and loan receivables

In determining whether there is an objective evidence of impairment
loss, the Group takes into consideration the estimation of its future cash
flows. The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment

loss may arise.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, loan receivables, amounts due from associates,
amounts due from related companies, trade and other payables,
loans from related companies, obligations under finance leases,
borrowings, convertible notes and promissory note. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments and the policies on how
to mitigate these risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have sales and trade receivables
denominated in foreign currencies, which expose the Group to
foreign currency risk. The Group’s exposure to foreign currency
risk is minimal and currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign

currency exposure should the need arise.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest rate risks relate primarily to fixed-
rate convertible notes. The Group currently does not have an interest
rate hedging policy. However, the management monitors interest
rate change exposure and will consider hedging significant interest

rate change exposure should the need arise.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable-
rate bank borrowings, that exposed the Group to cash flow interest
rate risk. It is the Group's policy to arrange borrowings at floating

rate to minimize fair value risk.

The Group’s bank balances are carried at prevailing market rate,
that exposed the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. However,
such exposure is minimal to the Group as the bank balances are all

short-term in nature.

Credlit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the
counterparties failure to perform their obligations as at 31
December 2006 in relation to each class of recognised financial
assets is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit risk,
the management of the Group has delegated a team responsible
for determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other
monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at each balance
sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly

reduced.

The credit risk for bank deposits and bank balances exposed is
considered minimal as such amounts are placed with banks with

good credit ratings.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity security price risk through its
available-for-sale investments and held-for-trading investments. The
management manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risks. The Group currently does not have
a hedging policy and will consider hedging significant equity security

price change should the need arise.

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are

determined as follows:

3 the fair value of financial assets with standard terms and
conditions and traded on active liquid markets are determined

with reference to quoted market bid prices;

e the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices

from observable current market transactions; and

The Group’s available-for-sale investments and held-for-trading
investments are measured at fair value. The directors consider that
the carrying amounts of other financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements

approximate their fair values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P EwRME

S
For the year ended 31 December 2006 . % — KRR xF+ = =+ — 8 1L F
6. TURNOVER 6. EXH
Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable from outside EEBENEAND W R ERIMNAE P 2 Bk
customers, less trade discounts and returns during the year. An analysis FRE SRR - AEEE R DT
of the Group’s turnover is as follows: A
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
—eEAE —=TRF
FHET FAT
Travel and related services P X2 4 BB AR 7 1,740,656 1,591,962
Hotel and leisure services B JE R AR E RS 251,698 223,756
1,992,354 1,815,718

“ Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2006 Annual Report



Business segments ES Sk

During the year, for management purposes, the Group was organised RERN BHEEERR NEEEH AW
into two operating divisions — travel and related services, and hotel and EZEREDFT - 9 Bl A ik T A0 B AR 765 BB 5
leisure services. These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports NARBRS - ZEH I AR REEEE
its primary segment information. SEER 2 B %o
Segment information about these businesses is presented as follows: ZEEBZOBRERZSIMNT:
Travel and Hotel and
related leisure
services services Elimination Consolidated
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
RER EER
B RR YR AR S ESFC] ®E
FAT FAT FHT FAT
For the year ended BE-ZERF
31 December 2006 +T=ZA=t+—BHLEFE
Turnover B
External sales HINHE 1,740,656 251,698 - 1,992,354
Inter-segment sales FERIRHE - 168 (168) =
Total cH 1,740,656 251,866 (168) 1,992,354

Inter-segment sales are charged %85I &R EA M ENRe
at prevailing market price.

Results ES
Segment results paR E 16,956 40,923 - 57,879
Interest income FEMKA 31,789
Impairment loss recognised AfEERE ZEHER

in respect of available-for-sale  JF{EESIE

investments (19,902)

Impairment loss recognised WHEMBAREEZEHERZ
in respect of goodwill arising D HERRERIE
from acquisition

of subsidiaries (5,808) - - (5,808)
Decrease in fair value of BIEEEREZ AT

investments held for trading BERD (7,172)
Unallocated corporate expenses K2 EZER (39,412)
Finance costs BB AR (98,650)
Share of results of associates e AN 4 (4,771) 4,752 = (19)
Loss before taxation BT AR 1R (81,295)
Taxation credit IR 1,891

Loss for the year REF R (79,404)



Business segments (Continued)

At 31 December 2006

ASSETS
Segment assets
Interest in associates

Unallocated corporate assets
Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities
Consolidated total liabilities

OTHER INFORMATION

Allowance for irrecoverable
trade debts

Capital additions

Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment

(Gain) loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment
Impairment loss in respect of
properties under construction

Impairment loss recognised

in respect of goodwill arising from

acquisition of subsidiaries
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Travel and
related
services
HK$'000
31358
TRE R
FAT

587,780

74,034

252,814

737
6,651

5,808

=]
=)

M=

Hotel and
leisure
services
HK$'000
EIER
PR AR #%
FAT

1,981,913

58,947

11,033

46,069

2,962

3,800

Consolidated
HK$'000

o
THET

2,569,693
74,034
1,191,155

3,834,882

311,761
1,836,334

2,148,095

737
17,684

52,912

2,944

3,800

5,808



Business segments (Continued)

For the year ended
31 December 2005

Turnover
External sales
Inter-segment sales

Total

Inter-segment sales are charged
at prevailing market price.

Results
Segment results

Interest income

Discount on acquisition of
subsidiaries

Gain on fair value change
on derivative financial
instruments

Increase in fair value of
investment property

Impairment loss recognised
in respect of available-for-sale
investments

Decrease in fair value of
investments held for trading

Unallocated corporate expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Loss on partial disposal of
subsidiaries

Profit before taxation
Taxation credit

Profit for the year

Travel and
related
services
HK$'000
R
BRI
FET
BE-ZZRF
+ZA=+—HLFE
-
HINHE 1,591,962
PRI E -
A&t 1,591,962
HRMEEIRERMEMNR.
ESE
DR 56,427
FIBWA
Gy =N =
PTESRMIAZ AT (EE
B YE 2 AN EEE N
AHEREZEER
BEEE
FEEEREZRTF
BEERD
AR FERY
iy e (396)

HEB AR Ry e 2 B

B A AR A
L3k {El

AR A

Hotel and
leisure
services
HK$'000
EER
R AR 3%
FAT

223,756
1,264

225,020

28,249

34,574

8,402

(3,177)

E¥oE (8

Elimination Consolidated

HK$'000

TET

(1,264)

(1,264)

HK$'000

o
THET

1,815,718

1,815,718

84,676

4,722

34,574

5,650

619

(1,167)

(14,761)

(29,640)

(59,376)
8,006

(3,177)

30,126
2,108

32,234



Business segments (Continued)

At 31 December 2005

ASSETS
Segment assets

Interest in associates

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

OTHER INFORMATION
Capital additions

Goodwill arising from acquisition of

subsidiaries
Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment

Loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment
Allowance for irrecoverable

trade debts

R-BEREF+=A=+—H

BE

DEREE
NN
AOBREHEE

B N
WENBAREL ZHE

ME MR RETE

HEME B kREZEE

TR EE S EREE

BB E(

Travel and
related
services
HK$'000
31358
TRE R
FAT

444,016
20,823

279,116

24,672

647

6,088

175

476

=]
=)

M=

Hotel and
leisure
services
HK$'000
EIER
PR AR #%
FAT

1,792,339
199,599

57,546

6,761

54,655

305

Consolidated
HK$'000

o
THET

2,236,355
220,422
574,846

3,031,623

336,662
1,280,917

1,617,579

31,433

647

60,743

480

476



Geographical segments g5 8|

Over 90% of the Group's revenue were derived from Hong Kong. The REEIO%IA EZMAREEE LA TFIE
following table provides an analysis of the Group's revenue by REREBIRM R TISAERAZSTT &
geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the services: Fp I A3 2 AR S SRR M o
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EEXRE —EEREF
FHET FHT
The People’s Republic of China RREE AR HAE

(excluding Hong Kong) (the (TEEEB) ([HE])

“PRC") 163,606 138,583
Hong Kong 5 1,795,216 1,650,598
Others Hith 33,532 26,537

1,992,354 1,815,718
The analysis of carrying amount of segment assets and additions to SEEEREDERYE S RRERHE
property, plant and equipment and goodwill by the geographical area ZABREEMBEZRAITIAT:

in which the assets are located is as follows:

Additions to
property, plant
Carrying amount and equipment
of segment assets and goodwiill
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ME BBERRER
HEEEZREE WE2RE
ZEEXE —TTRF  CZBERE —TTAF
Tz T Tz T
The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) HE (TB¥E&E) 1,009,589 1,338,420 8,656 2,262
Hong Kong BB 1,181,256 731,624 8,997 28,855
South-east Asia =Lk 354,160 141,224 10 925
Japan and Korea A2 72 22,551 23,771 = =
Others HA 2,137 1,316 21 38

2,569,693 2,236,355 17,684 32,080



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B ISR M

S
For the year ended 31 December 2006 # % —REx%+ A =+—RA15E
8. OTHER INCOME 8. HlgA
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
—gEAE —=Taf
FExT FHxT
An analysis of the Group's other REBZHEMBASITEAT
income is as follows:
Exchange gain b 5 W 2 92 81
Interest income 2 A 31,789 4,722
Sundry income B 5,571 3,394
Income on sales of computer SHE FRVEAE L hkie
systems for online TR ZERMAES R
travel reservation and HEREM 2 A
communication software - 12,218
37,452 20,415
9. FINANCE COSTS 9. BEKA
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EERE —ETRF
FExT FAET
Interest on obligations under finance leases &l & 8 495 H& 2 7 & 16 18
Interest on borrowings wholly repayable BARAFAZHERBEEZNE
within five years 40,949 41,386
Effective interest on convertible notes AR BET A B 41,663 1,982
Interest on promissory note L RIEF B 16,022 15,990
Total finance costs HERNE AN 98,650 59,376
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2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000
—BBEANE —ZTTHE
FAET FHT
(Loss) profit before taxation has AT (B518) BRI E MR T oI
been arrived at after charging:
Allowance for irrecoverable trade debts AR B S 5 EIE A 737 476
Auditors’ remuneration = EREMEN & 4,175 4,644
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses T HER A H Z FE/HKA 26,794 21,768
Depreciation on: e
Owned assets BEEE 52,875 60,533
Assets held under finance leases NREEMNR[E 2 EE 37 210
Loss on disposal of property, HEYIE  HeS R 2 BB
plant and equipment 2,944 480
Minimum lease payments paid BENHEEMEREH 2 HEES MK
in respect of rented
premises and equipment 23,711 14,190
Share of tax of associates (included JEAE B E A AT
in share of results of associates) (BIEREEEE RRIZEEN) (1) 61
Staff costs * REMKA* 149,964 135,399
and after crediting: WEFTA:
Rental income from investment property H1BR 538,000/ 7037 H
and premises within the hotel properties (ZZEZRHF:495,000%7T) 18
less outgoings of HK$538,000 IR B B EYERA
(2005: HK$495,000) ZWEZEEWA 14,180 15,218
Rental income from motor vehicles AEZHESKA - 388
*  The amount includes retirement benefit scheme contributions (net of * ZeEEERIEREEME Gk
forfeiture) of HK$7,334,000 (2005: HK$6,908,000). ZHEF)7,334,0008 L (=2 RGF:

6,908,000/87T) °



Details of emoluments paid by the Group to each of the directors are as

follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Executive directors:

Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence
B.B.S., M.B.E., J.P.

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Dr. Yap, Allan

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung,
Natalis

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard

Ms. Luk Yee Lin, Ellen

Non-executive director:

Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai

Independent non-executive

directors:

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva
Mr. Sin Chi Fai
Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph

HITES:

REPELAE

B.B.S., M.B.E., J.P.
SROEG A
Yap, Allanf§ =+
PREFF A

BRRELE
PRt

FRITES:

REBRELE

BUIFRITES:

WRIEKLE

R

Fees
HK$'000

2k
TR

51
50

101

Salaries
and other
benefits
HK$000
FeR
Hitm
FET

251

600

31

882

AEEXNTREEZMEFBENT:

BEZ_EEAF+A=t-HLEE

Share-
based
payments
HK$'000
83
ASRIE
FHET

818
818
818

307
941

102
102

3,906

Retirement
benefit
scheme

contributions
HK$000
RIKER
AR
FET

Total
emoluments
HK$'000

HE
FTERT

818
818
818

307
941
255

604

133
153
50

4,897



For the year ended 31 December 2005

Executive directors:

Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence
B.B.S., M.B.E., J.P.

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Dr. Yap, Allan

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard

Ms. Luk Yee Lin, Ellen

Non-executive director:

Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai

Independent non-executive

directors:

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva
Mr. Sin Chi Fai
Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph

MITES:

RIBELE
B.B.S., M.B.E,

SREGEE A

Yap, Allanf#+

BREHEE

Bk RFEAE

PR T

FRTES:

REERKE

Fees
HK$'000

e

TET

J.P. -

BIYIFRITES:

WRIKLE
S

47
50

No directors waived any emoluments in the years ended 31 December

2005 and 2006.

Note: The directors’ salaries and other benefits include the operating lease

rentals amounting to nil (2005: HK$500,000) in respect of rented

premises provided to directors. The amounts were also included in the

minimum lease payments paid in respect of rented premises under

note 10 above.

8=

GER

“ERAF+ZA=t+-HLEEE

Retirement

Salaries benefit
and other scheme Total
benefits  contributions emoluments
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ek ROREF
H b1z TR el
FAT FAT FHT
1,265 5 1,270
664 12 676
1,800 12 1,812
39 - 39
- - 47
- 50
3,768 29 3,894

ZETARCEERF+TZA=T—

FE BEEAESREREAHES

EEF e REMBANEERRESRMA
ENE7CERNAS AE (CETRF:
500,000/ 7T) - Ut EFIATNE BIEE XMt
FH10EREEYE ERNRKERSHFRA-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B ISR M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 # % —REx%+ A =+—RA15E

11. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND HIGHEST 1. EEMERESEHFMNES (1B)
PAID EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

Of the five highest paid employees in the Group, none (2005: two) AEEYNTFRUSSHNEESS IWEE
were directors of the Company whose emoluments are set out above. (ZZ2ZRF ML) ARAES (Hie2
Details of emoluments paid by the Group to the five highest paid FIRER) AEELZATFRUSERFAL
individuals are as follows: HE & BEHN T
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
o —zTas
FER FHAT
Salaries and other benefits e REMET 6,672 7,127
Retirement benefit scheme contributions  3RAIEFIETEI K 158 141
Share-based payment LARR 7 32 A<F 1,381 =
8,211 7,268
2006 2005
S —TTHF
Emoluments of the five highest LTARUESHALTZ
paid individuals were 487! :

within the following bands:

Nil - HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000 7T = =
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ 7c2 1,500,000/ 7T 3 3
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7c 22,000,000/ 7T 1 2
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 22,500,000/ 7T = =
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 T £ 3,000,000/ 7T 1 -
Number of directors EERHE - 2
Number of employees EE#HE 5 3
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2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000
—gEE —zTRf
FExT FHT
Underprovision for taxation BT FEE M AR RTIE
in other jurisdictions in prior years BB R (55) (63)
Deferred tax (note 37) RIERIA (F7E37) 1,946 2,171
Taxation credit TIE#EE O 1,891 2,108
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Company RRAD T S EM B A RN FE AL &M
or its subsidiaries either have no assessable profit for the year or the JE SRS 8 M Sk (i BT FE AR B K B 2 Bt
estimated assessable profits were wholly absorbed by tax losses brought ABEEBELE W EEDL BB SRR
forward. 1o
Taxation for other jurisdictions represents underprovision for taxation in HithelE R 2 HIEE BT FEHIE 2 &
prior years. No provision for overseas taxation has been made as the HERR - BHRAEERBZE ST RFE R
Group has no taxable profit during the years ended 31 December 2005 EERF+ A=+ —HIEFEAEEM
and 2006 in other jurisdictions. ALARER I B FE R BT iR B SN

AL B



Taxation credit for the year can be reconciled to the (loss) profit before

taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows:

(Loss) profit before taxation

Tax at the domestic income tax rate of
17.5% (2005: 17.5%)
Tax effect of share of results of associates
Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible in determining taxable profit
Tax effect of income that is not taxable
in determining taxable profit
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
Tax effect of tax losses utilised
but not previously recognised
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries
operating in other jurisdictions

Underprovision in prior years

Taxation credit for the year

Dividend recognised as distribution

during the year:

Interim — Nil cent per share
(2005: HK2 cents)

Final — dividend for 2005 of HK1.5 cents
per share (2005: Nil)

BrEAT (E518) & A
BARHFEHZE17.5%

(ZZEZTRF17.5%) ;tE2FHE

o= Y/NCIE S pdinhi 5%
FATEE TE JIE SR 54 25 | B R RT3,
s
FATEE TE AR B i | I 8
ZWAZ TR 2
RMER BB EE BB
EBREZAIARERZ BIFEE

ZRgR e
REM AR
TREREZ 2
BAFEBETR

o

BRI

MEAR

REE 2 FIARKE

ERSFADIRZE:

T HARE — AR
(ZZZRF:SR2EB)

AR E ——ZEZRFRE
BR15BIL(ZZETREF &)

RERE 2 HIAR O ] BAR G
Al (B51R) ' M #E

2006
HK$'000
—EBAE
FHT

(81,295)

14,227
(3)

(29,891)

14,155
(14,859)

10,489

7,828
(55)

1,891

2006
HK$'000
—EBAE
FHT

9,188

Was ik 2 R

EITEERINT :

2005
HK$'000
—ETHEF
FIT

30,126

(5,272)
1,401

(13,706)

12,688
(7,965)

13,548

2005
HK$'000
—ETHEF
FIT

8,752



The final dividend of HK1.5 cents per share amounting to HK$9,159,000
has been proposed by the directors and is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in general meeting. The Company proposes that a scrip

dividend option will be offered to all shareholders.

The calculation of the basic (loss) earnings per share is based on the

following data :

(Loss) earnings for the purpose et E & A R R FEN,
of basic (loss) earnings per share BRER (5i18) 87

attributable to shareholders of the parent 2 (E518) &7

Weighted average number REE
of ordinary shares for the purpose BRER (5i8) &7
of basic (loss) earnings per share 2 AT hRE I 81

Note: The calculation of diluted (loss) earnings per share for the year ended
31 December 2006 and 2005 has not assumed the conversion of the
Company’s convertible notes and the exercise of share options, which
would decrease the loss per share and increase the earnings per share,

respectively.

EEFZRRBERARSEI 5B BB
9,159,000 T HZALREMIRREAE &
A AR RERAZEIRRIRZURRE
B

BRER (B18) BN R TSR E:

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
—BBEANE —ZTTHE
Tt FET
(71,748) 31,109

Number of shares

ROBE
2006 2005
—ERAE —ETRS

556,934,054 418,541,133

Wi BE-FFAER-FTRET-AST
— B FESRES (5R) BN HD
SRR REAT L TRBER BT
e RS 5 RIS B IRASIR A

RSBEFEM:



-—_ A =+—8i1FE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B ISR M

For the year ended 31 December 2006

15. Y -3 Rt

Properties Office
Leasehold under  Furniture Leasehold equipment
land and Hotel con- and  improve- Motor and
buildings properties struction fixtures ments  vehicles machinery  Vessels Total
HK$'000  HK'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Note (a)
BE B HE WAZ
TiRE? EEUE ERYE  REE  MEEE RE REREE W& At
Tér TEr  TEr TR TEr  TEx  TEr TR TEn
M)
cosT KA
At 1 January 2005 W=ZERF-HF—AH 38,025 1,604,752 46,728 55,000 31,480 2,979 23,306 6,467 1,808,737
Currency realignment KEAR - 20363 - 910 518 82 1378 - 23251
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEHE AT - = = = 393 = 1,000 = 1,393
Additions HE = = = 4,674 5470 5921 2,593 11,382 30,040
Disposals & = = = (3,040) (30) (1,925 (1,134) (153) (6,282)
At 31 December 2005 RZETRE+-A=+—-H 38,025 1,625,115 46,728 57,544 37,831 7,057 27,143 17,69 1,857,139
Currency realignment BERR - 04N = 1,880 1,253 m 3,001 - 18816
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBAT - - - = 37 = (44) = (81
Additions HE = = = 3,993 9,753 1,846 2,006 86 17,684
Disposals HE - - - (M0 E0s5) (1,280 (1,743) - (13189)
Reclassified to assets classified as ENARARELENEE
held for sale (4,800) - - (36) - - - - (4,836)
At 31 December 2006 RZBBRF+=A=1-H 33,225 1,667,586 46,728 56,271 45,745 7834 30,363 17,782 1,905,534
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT RERAE
At 1 January 2005 RZZ2ZRE-A-H 21,566 30,119 9,228 13,509 4,631 682 14,664 5656 100,055
Currency realignment BERR = 1,502 = m 86 60 1,027 = 3,386
Provided for the year REREE 364 30,119 - 15718 7,565 1,200 5,343 434 60,743
Reversal of impairment loss in the BEBREEREER (1)
income statement (note (¢) (4,874) - (900) - - - - - (5,774)
Eliminated on disposals HER R - - - 273 (19 2300 (1,053) 95 (4131)
At 31 December 2005 RZEERF+-A=1—-A 17,056 61,740 8328 27,204 12,263 1,712 19,981 5995 154,279
Currency realignment HEAR = 4223 = 1,504 408 140 2,347 = 8,622
Provided for the year REREE 478 31,690 - 4,85 8,817 1,462 4,947 666 52912
(Reversal of) impairment loss in the (&E) REsBYER ()
income statement (note (c)) (894) - 3,800 - - - - - 2,906
Eliminated on disposals HERH - - - (4278 (2,887) (404 (1,676) = (9,245)
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries HENBARRRE - - = = 6) = 6) = (12)
Reclassified to assets classified as BNARARELEEE
held for sale (2,300) - - 2 - - - - (2,302)
At 31 December 2006 W=22XE+-A=t+-A 14,340 97,653 12,128 29,280 18,595 2,910 25,593 6,661 207,160
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2006 W=2EXE+-A=1+-A 18,885 1,569,933 34,600 26,991 27,150 4924 4,770 11,121 1,698,374
At 31 December 2005 RZEERF+-A=1—-A 20,969 1,563,375 38,400 30,340 25,568 5,345 7,162 11,701 1,702,860
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The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a

straight line basis at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land and buildings

Hotel properties

Furniture and fixtures

Leasehold improvements

Motor vehicles
Office equipment and machinery

Vessels

Over the remaining unexpired
terms of the leases

Over the remaining unexpired
terms of the leases

10% — 20%

10% - 20% or the term of the
lease or land use rights, if
shorter

20%

20%

5%

An analysis of the properties of the Group held at the balance sheet

date is as follows:

Long leases in Hong Kong
Medium term leases

in Hong Kong
Medium term leases

in the PRC (note b)

Leasehold

land and buildings

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

HET i REF

“EBEXRE —ZTTRF

FHET FHAT

REBZKEHELY 13,865 16,879
REBZ P HITEA

5,020 4,090
FR B 2 FR ERRE Y

GESY) - -

18,885 20,969

VA E¥nEE - #eas KR IR B TR B AR E LA

ToERFTE:

HEL BT

BEE

BRMREE
MEMEKE

RABRIEREH

RABARIERFH

10%-20%
10%-20% (HiAEH
T fERE s T
B E )

20%

20%

5%

AEENEEBFAZMEINNT:

Hotel

properties
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000

TEIEYE
ZRRAE —TTRF
FHT FHET
609,202 614,856
960,731 948,519

1,569,933 1,563,375

Properties

under construction
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000

EEUE

—BEXRE —TTAHF
FHET FHET
34,600 38,400
34,600 38,400



Notes:

(a)

(0

Included in the hotel properties at the balance sheet date is a hotel
property with a carrying value of HK$145,415,000 (2005:
HK$142,195,000) situated in Luoyang, the PRC and held under a
medium term land use rights. The land use rights of the hotel property
is currently held by Luoyang Power Supply Bureau, a minority
shareholder of the subsidiary holding the hotel property. Pursuant to a
land use rights agreement entered into between Luoyang Power Supply
Bureau and the subsidiary on 15 April 1999 (before the Group acquired
the said subsidiary in 2004), Luoyang Power Supply Bureau agreed to
permit the said subsidiary to use the land use rights of the hotel property

for a term commencing from April 1999 to April 2049 for hotel use.

Included in the hotel properties held under medium term leases in the
PRC of HK$960,731,000 (2005: HK$948,519,000) is a hotel property
with a carrying value of approximately HK$219,720,000 (2005:
HK$210,860,000) of which a subsidiary of the Company has been
granted the right to operate and manage the hotel in Guangzhou, the
PRC for a period from January 1987 to January 2017, and subject to
certain conditions to be fulfilled at Company’s discretion , the operating

period may be extended for a further period of 20 years.

The directors reviewed the carrying amounts of its property, plant
and equipment as at 31 December 2006 and identified that the
value of properties under construction was impaired and value of
certain properties has increased (2005: the value of properties under
construction and certain properties was increased). Accordingly,
the carrying amounts of properties under construction and

properties were stated to their recoverable amounts.

The carrying value of motor vehicles, and office equipment and machinery

of the Group held under finance leases as at 31 December 2006 was

HK$99,000 (2005: HK$137,000).

i3

REE R ZBEMEBERPBIRE TR
H{EE145,415,0008 T (ZSTRF:
142,195,000/ 7T) 2 BIEWZ  ZIBWET)
1R EATH A0 b (8 PR 78 o iROB I L3
FARERFRFEZNENEZRBATZ
PERREGTRERTA RIESGETE
ERREMBARR-—AANFEA+ER
HETZ 2 LihfE RS (RAREE=T
ZINFIREZMBARR) RETEER
RESE DB AR ERZEENES
THERARE RBR-NANNFRAZ=Z
AN A AEBERS-

FAFR B AR BRFE 494358 2 960,731,000 7T
(ZZZTFH:948,519,000/8 7T) B G2
BIE—MIBRME{EAY219,720,0005 T (= F
ZR4:210,860,0007& 7T) ZBEEWE -
AA T 2 B A AR R AR A B
MZBE 2 EEREBE BP—NN\LF
—AZE_T—+HF—A MEETARRA
TERZGHRRT L& — SR
ity o2

EEERAN_ZFTRFT_A=1t—H
W HEs R R REE SRR Y
XEECRERETYEZEERMEM
(CETRF ERMERETYXEZEE
BFTHED) -Et ERMERYE 2 REE
EiRE AR E TR

R-BERFE+-_A=+—B NEEUREH
NFEEZRB - PLAETREREBIREES
99,000/ T (ZZTZTH4F 137,000/ T) °



Depreciation expenses on hotel properties of HK$31,690,000 (2005:
HK$30,119,000) are included in administrative expenses during the year.

The Group did not lease motor vehicles to outsiders to earn rental income
as at 31 December 2006. The carrying value of motor vehicles of the
Group leased to outsiders to earn rental income as at 31 December

2005 was HK$703,000.

Fair value of investment property: wEMEZ NTHEE:
At beginning of the year NG

Increase in fair value NFEEN
Reclassified as held for sale BB ABIELHE
At end of the year REE

On 13 July 2005, the Group entered into a sale agreement to dispose of
the investment property. The disposal was completed on 20 January
2006, and there was no material difference between the fair value of
investment property at 31 December 2005 and its fair value at 20 January

2006 on which date the beneficial ownership was passed to the acquirer.

The investment property of the Group was held under freehold land

outside Hong Kong.

TEEEMITER 31,690,000 T (=&
ZTFHF:30,119,000/70) B BIERFERH
TR

RZZZRFT_A=1+T—HB F~&EEIE
BRNRATERABARRESBA R
ZZEERF+ZA=+—B AEERINT
ATHBABURRES WA AB 2K
[ H4703,0005 7T

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
—BEAF ZZThEF
TERr TAET
= 3,400
= 619

= (4,019)

RZZEZRF+A+T=R F~EBFZ—
HEMZ UHEREME -FHELESRE
BERZZERF-AZTHEK EFR=
ERFF+ZA=T—HARZTEREF—
ZTEREMEZ AT EBILERE

DRAREME L BB BETNZAEE

AEEFRBRIRENRKAFE XRE
BAIMNTE -



Cost of investments in associates
Listed and traded on the Pink Sheet
in the United States of America
Unlisted

Share of post-acquisition reserves

REFE DB ZIREKA
tTREER
FEE™
FE(R B IL it

Particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2006 are as

follows:

Form of
Name of associate business
structure
BMENTER EBRBEER
Ananda Travel Service Limited liability
(Aust.) Pty. Limited company
Ananda Travel Service BREFEAR]
(Aust.) Pty. Limited
Travoo International Limited liability
Limited company
Travoo International ABREEAF
Limited
Wing On International Sino-foreign
Travel Service Ltd. equity joint
Guangdong venture
BRI IRITH AR DA HIME B R A
Winner World Group Limited liability
Limited company
Winner World Group ABREEAF
Limited
Sino Express Travel Limited liability
Limited company
Sino Express Travel BREFEAR]

Limited

Place of
incorporation
and
operation

SRR AR 3L
=E =k
Australia
M

British Virgin

Islands

KBRS

PRC

i

British Virgin
Islands

KBRS

Unites States of
America

%=

Issued and
paid up

share capital/
registered
capital

‘000
ERTREHE
B EMER
FT

A$400

400/27T

US$6,120

6,120% 7T

RMB5,000

AER¥5,0007T
Us$-

0%

us$84

84FTT

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
—ERAE —FTRF
FHT FHL
57,982 -
14,786 219,137
1,266 1,285
74,034 220,422

AEBZBMERNRR_ZEENF+ A=

+—BZEENT:

Proportion of
issued/registered

capital held

by the Group
2006 2005
TEEREERT

AfEARE R
TBERE —TTRF

40% 40%
40% 40%
50% 50%
50% 50%
49% 49%
49% 49%
20% =
20% =
41.9% =
41.9% =

Principal activities

TEEY

Travel and related
services

Hi3ge Ko AR B AR 7%

Investment holding

BB

Travel and related
services

PR3z K2 4R B AR S

Investment holding

BB

Travel systems provider

services

i Ay



Included in the cost of investment in associates is goodwill of

HK$29,610,000 (2005: Nil) arising on acquisition of associates. The

movement of goodwill is set out below.

COST

At 1 January 2005, 31 December 2005 and

1 January 2006

Arising on acquisition of associates (Note)

At 31 December 2006

Note: On 31 August 2006, the Group disposed of its entire 100% interest in
Guangzhou Travel Information Systems Network Limited (“GZTI"), a
limited liability company and a wholly foreign owned enterprise

established under the laws of the PRC, and its shareholder’s loan

AU L N RIS R 2 B AR E
BN AR AR E29,610,0008 7 (ZTF
R E) KN BB ZBAZSNAT:

HK$'000
FHT
2%
RZBZERF—A—H —ZTTHF
+ZA=t+—BR=-ZETF—HF—H =
U EgEE & N A) (FIE) 29,610
R-ZBEXF+-HA=+—H 29,610

Mz R=TTAFENA=+—HB AEE2HH
EHMKGuangzhou Travel Information
Systems Network Limited ([GZTI]) 2 100%
R (GZTIR—MIRIE P BUAEK SN

i

amounting to HK$51,419,000 to Sino Express Travel Limited (“Sino”) BEMGE) RZL2AZBREER

at a consideration of US$7,500,000. The consideration was settled by
Sino Express Travel Limited (“Sino USA") issuing to the Group a total
of 32,608,696 shares of common stock in Sino USA. Sino USA is a
company incorporated in the United States of America with its shares
traded on the Pink Sheets in the United States of America. The
consideration shares represented approximately 38.99% of the issued
share capital of Sino USA. Before the completion, the Group held
2,500,000 shares of Sino USA. After completion, the Group held a
total of 35,108,696 shares of Sino USA and Sino USA became an

associate of the Group. The Group is in the process of assessing the

51,419,000/ 7c FSino Express Travel
Limited ([Sino] ) - fX{&47,500,0003 7T "
B2 RIBT3LASino Express Travel Limited
(ISino USAI) 232,608,696/% & A &
fFeSino USAR —RIREBR MKz 2
A ERHNERZ INAES FEE1EA
REZBRHDAOIESino USABETR
7X38.99% ° FEAK Al AL EHFH Sino USA
2,500,000/% %15  FEAK 1% - AN S B 5 Sino
USA%& #£35,108,696[& 4215 * MSino USAR

fair value of the identifiable intangible assets of Sino USA at date of AAEE 2B SN T ANEB IEFHEWE 2

acquisition; thus, the allocation of the goodwill disclosed herein is

preliminary and subject to revision once the Company completes its

valuation exercise.

HSino USARYRI BB EE A FE
b ABREFRBERE 2 HHAERB YL IE
B EARB TR EIRBERN T SAE 2R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERR MR

EE——
For the year ended 31 December 2006 # % —REx%+ A =+—RA15E
17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED) 17. RE¢&E ARl 2 Rz (48)
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s associates REEBE AR MBERRBERS|WT:
is set out below:
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
—BEXE —TTHF
FET FHT
Total assets BEHE 273,268 562,873
Total liabilities afEEs 168,037 161,554
Net assets BEFE 105,231 401,319
Share of net assets EIEEEFE 44,424 220,422
Turnover e 408,129 111,531
Profit for the year REZmH 4,590 13,381
Share of results of associates for the year — AREZREEBE AR EE (19) 8,006
18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 18. I HERE
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EERE —ETREF
FExT FAT
Equity securities MRS 75
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LMD R ANE 99,460 126,425
Less: Impairment losses recognised B ERERZBERSE (26,728) (33,800)
72,732 92,625

m Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2006 Annual Report



Particulars of the Group’s major available-for-sale investments as at 31

December 2006 are as follows:

Proportion of

Place of Issued & paid up/registered
incorporation paid up capital/ capital held
Name of entity and operation registered capital by the subsidiaries
‘000 2006 2005
WEARRE
BRTR BRBRA
M LR BRRE /RmER
EREH gk /EmER 2l
T ZBERE —ETRE
Guangxi Guijia Property PRC US$8,021 26% 26%
Management Company (Note)
Limited (“Guangxi Guijia")
ERERNFERERAA HE 8,021%7T 26% 26%
([BAEEER]) (fzD)

Note: Though a subsidiary of the Group holds a 26% interest in Guangxi
Guijia, the directors considered that the Group cannot exercise
significant influence on the financial and operating policies of Guangxi
Guijia as it has no right to appoint directors in Guangxi Guijia, and
accordingly, it is classified as an available-for-sale investment. At 31
December 2006, the directors reviewed its carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to arise from
the investment and considered that it is unlikely to recover the interest
in Guangxi Guijia. Accordingly an impairment loss of HK$19,902,000
was recognised in the consolidated financial statements to write down
the carrying amount of the investment to its recoverable amount. At
31 December, 2005, an impairment loss of HK$1,167,000 was

recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

At 31 December 2005, the Group also held a 49.5% interest in Guilin
Osmanthus Hotel, but the directors considered that the Group cannot
exercise influence on the financial and operating policies of Guilin
Osmanthus Hotel and accordingly, it was classified as an available-for-
sale investment. The directors reviewed its carrying amount and
considered that it was unlikely to recover the interest in Guilin Osmanthus
Hotel and the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected
to arise from the investment is minimal. Accordingly, at 31 December

2005, accumulated impairment loss amounted to HK$26,974,000.

REZFBERF+T_A=+—HRFEEZE
EAHHEREZFHBNT:

Interest
attributable
to the Group Principal activities
2006 2005
A58
FEdhREs TEER

ZERRE _TTRF

18.2% 18.2% Property holding and
operation of leisure
services

18.2% 18.2% BEMEREERRERE

iz B AREE—MINBRARFEEAES
26% 2 R B ERRANEE IR B HER
ERERAEECZES WTEHERERN
BIIS RIS ERRATEE R E ) FHit - &
EERESEA—EAHLERE R
TERF+A=1T—H EFCEHRE
ZEREERERREAREEE 2 hEHR
TR e RERE RRWEEAEZDHE
w2 WE TR EUL TR & SRR P 1R
—%/52019,902,0008 7T 2 B EHE - LA
WIRE 2 REEZHANESFE-R-ET
AFE+-A=+—B REAEHRETRE
R—%1,167,000/ 7T Z R EE B

RZZEZRF+_A=+—8 KB
B Guilin Osmanthus Hotal 49.5%# %« tEE=
ERREEBERERZDEE 2 VB REE
IREITERRE Bt Z0BE DR R
HERE - EE2EFMAREELRRHIA
WBIRZBESE < #e s MIBRRRZIREEE 2
M RKBRREBRER DBt R -F
THE+TZA=1T—RH B REEEE
26,974,000/ 7T °



In November 2006, all interest in Guilin Osmanthus Hotel was being RZEERNF+—HA FEGuUilin

disposed of and a gain of HK$100,000 was recognised in the Osmanthus Hotel 2 #z B 1§ H & - P15 Ies
consolidated income statements. 100,000/ 7T B iR & Y ax 3= 1R
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EEXRE —TTRF
FET FAT
cosT R
At beginning of the year NG 50,862 50,215
Acquired on acquisition of Wk —FEIP B A M E A (FisE42)

a subsidiary (note 42) - 647
Eliminated on disposal of HE— M B A R 8 (T E41)

a subsidiary (note 41) (841) _
At end of the year NG 50,021 50,862
IMPAIRMENT A
At beginning of the year REEAT] = =
Impairment loss recognised BB IBER (5,808) =
At end of the year RERE (5,808) =
CARRYING VALUES AREE
At end of the year NG 44,213 50,862
Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are disclosed in B ERERIH 2 BRI 20 #KR EE

note 20.



As explained in note 7, the Group uses business segments as its primary
segment for reporting segment information. For the purposes of
impairment testing, goodwill as set out in note 19 has been allocated to
the cash generating unit (“CGU") of International Travel Systems Inc.

("ITS™) which engaged in travel and related services segment.

The recoverable amount of this CGU has been determined on the basis
of value in use calculation. The key assumptions for the value in use
calculation are those regarding the discount rates, growth rates and
expected changes to revenue and direct costs during the year.
Management estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates that reflect
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the CGU. The growth rates are based on industry growth
forecasts. Changes in revenue and direct costs are based on past practices

and expectations of future changes in the market.

During the year, the Group performed impairment review for goodwill
based on cash flow forecasts derived from the most recent financial
budgets for the next five years approved by management using a discount
rate of 15.7% (2005: 15.5%). The cash flows beyond the five year period

have been extrapolated using a steady 5% per annum growth rate.

The directors reviewed the business valuation, the anticipated profitability
and the anticipated future operating cash flows of ITS. With reference
to the financial results and business operated by ITS, the Directors of the
Company identified an impairment loss in respect of goodwill of
approximately HK$5,808,000 (2005: Nil), such an amount was dealt
with in the consolidated income statement for the year ended 31

December 2006.

AP T T AR A E B R R EB S EIE
RESRSEER 2 FESE-FURERH
M= #HRMT 19 BEEES R ZEARIR
¥ BB AR T 5 8 M International Travel
Systems Inc. ([1TS]) Z3REEEEM ([R
SEEBA]) -

ReELFUMTIRESEEIZEREE
HEE - StEEMEEMED T ERRANE
BERIBREARFAWRAFNBEZRAR TR
B EEERBBRBA L KA
T ZHERRTIGRESHEEREENLR
ReEL BB BRI EREAE
MR REE WAREERRAZEH
REBEH RETSRREEO RS L (4
ate

FRN AEERI5.7% (ZETRHEF:
15.5%) ZIrEXF EE R ERITALERK
hTEFEMBREMSHZRASRETR
A RERBETRERZ MERAF 2R
SMBRIATFS% 2 BT REHE-

EEEMEBEE BRITSEFIEE I KK
LERSRERIRTSNM IS EEREKE
B ARREEFERBEZAEBENR
5,808,000 T (ZETRHF &)  IL&FE
REE-ZTEAF+_A=-1+—BLEE
HARE IR AR



Deposits for the acquisition of 100%
interests in companies holding
land use rights in the PRC (note a)

Deposits for the acquisition of
a subsidiary (note b)

Deposits for the acquisition of

a hotel booking business (note ¢)

Notes:

WHIER BN A i
A2 AR Z100%
Rz 2Rl 2 (Hicta)

Wi —HKHTE A
Z&] & (Ff5Eb)

Wl — OB G R] 5 575
Z&l® (£

i3

The amount represents deposits paid for the acquisition of 100% equity
interests in certain companies holding land use rights in the PRC for
various development projects, with the objective of developing hotels,
shopping malls, recreational and other tourists related amenities
respectively. The aggregate consideration for the purchase amounted
to HK$180,000,000. The transactions have not been completed as at
the date of this report.

The amount represented the deposits paid for the acquisition of a 51%
interest in Sichuan Henxin Travel Co. Ltd. The transaction has not been

completed as at the date of this report.

The amount represents the deposits paid for the acquisition of 51%
interest in an enterprise established in the PRC engaging in full scale
on-line and off-line hotel booking services for a consideration of
approximately HK$51,500,000. The transaction has not been completed
and the subsidiary holding such deposits has been disposed of in 2006.

2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000
—ERAE —FTRF
FHT FHL
150,000 150,000
15,500 -

- 51,419
165,500 201,419

R

ZEFRERBEFERA L ERAEZ
ETRAZ100%EmMZT 25]E D
RIBRIBE 5 A REAIREIS T2
EEEREB - ZBEREREAR
180,000,000 T AANME T E B 2 F

% FRIAE BUEESIchuan Henxin Travel
Co. Ltd. 51%#z 2 BN E] & AR E T
BEH ZIEXDERTEK

ZEFRERYBERBENK LN EEE
BERBFEEERERIEZ RS %l
MEXMZEI - ZRBIREHB
51,500,000/ 7L R =BT /RF ZIERS
HARTEREFBEZA 22 MBARECH

o
=



The inventories were carried at cost and represent principally food,
beverages, general stores and carnival tickets which are to be utilised in

the ordinary course of operations.

The balances represent the aggregate amounts due from related parties.
Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have
beneficial interests in these companies. The amounts are unsecured and
interest free. Included in the amounts due from related companies as at
31 December 2006 were advances of HK$53,684,000 (2005:
HK$60,090,000) which are repayable on demand, and the remaining

balances were principally trading balances.

The aged analysis of the trading balances at the reporting dates is as

follows:

0 - 30 days 0Z30H
- 60 days 31Z60H
- 90 days 61290H

Over 90 days @90 H

The amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, interest free and

repayable on demand.

FEARARINR T2 AR EEBEBETE
RzRm Rm —RARREFENSR-

NFFRIEBFES3,684,000/8 7T (ZEEH
0,090,000/ 7T) Z B3R 5% s BB IR
B RETEAESRTLE

BHRFEHRNERA 2R AT :

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
S —TTRHF
FTER FHET
254 3,019

375 183

368 144
4,784 1,741
5,781 5,087

FEU (FEAY) B X AR IR TR R B 1%
RIB AR



Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables of
approximately HK$26,627,000 (2005: HK$20,596,000) and the aged

analysis of the trade receivables at the reporting dates is as follows:

0 - 30 days 0Z30H

31 - 60 days 31260H
61 — 90 days 61£290H
Over 90 days 90H A E

The Group allows an average credit period of 60 days to local customers

and 90 days to overseas customers.

Included in other receivables was a balance of HK$19,194,000 (2005:
HK$17,456,000) which is secured by a 16.26% equity interest in Triumph

Up Investments Limited.

IIANESREMERERBIEAED
26,627,000t 2 B S RKEER (ZTTh
:20,596,000/7T) ' M&EE U ARK
MEFHRAZEREDITIAT :

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
it —EThF
FET FHET
11,076 12,241
3,861 3,051
2,168 1,453
9,522 3,851
26,627 20,596

AEBETAMEP MBINEP 2 F R
BRE R R60H K 90H

HEKEREEATriumph Up
Investments Limited 2 16.26 % IR ANz VB4
B2 #8219,194,000/8 T (ZEEREF:
17,456,000%7T) °



Loan to certain companies and BTIETRRIRAL
individuals (notes a and b) ZER (MiFakb)
Loan to a land operator (note c) BT —REEER 2B (ko)

Fixed-rate loan receivables

Variable-rate loan receivables

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

EEEWRE R
FEEWER

Included in the balances were loans of HK$22,590,000 (2005:
HK$40,000,000) which are secured by equity interests in an
enterprise established in the PRC.

Included in the balances was a loan of HK$22,887,000 (2005:
HK$21,120,000) which is secured by a 50% equity interest in
Feng Ze Investment Limited which holds 5.75% attributable

interest in the Kingsway Hotel.

Included in the balances were loans of HK$45,318,000 (2005:
HK$21,236,000) which are secured by the right in a property
project in Macau of a consideration of HK$40,000,000.

Included in the balances was a loan of HK$22,689,000 (2005:
HK$10,327,000) which is secured by certain equity securities listed
in Hong Kong.

Included in the balances as at 31 December 2005 was
approximately HK$5,074,000 due from a related company. A
director of the Company has beneficial interests in and is also

director of the related company.

=2

(iii)

(iv)

)

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000
—BBEANE —ZTTHE
TERr TAT
372,480 167,926
= 13,000
372,480 180,926
= 15,427
372,480 165,499
372,480 180,926

HEEBHE22,590,0000% T (Z 2T R
4F:40,000,00077T) 2 EF- B
M*%%#Iﬁi¢¥2%$%ﬁ
YERIE -

KRR E3522,887,000/ L (ZETH
£:21,120,000%7T) 2 B BTy
AR EFR AR (H1565.75%
SEVBE 2 G #EER) 2 50% IR AN
e R

#ERRE3545,318,0008 T (ZETH
£:21,236,000%7T) 2 B BTy
LA—I8 5 %(40,000,000/8 T 2 KB
ZSRPIYEETE B RERIE R IR

R E1F522,689,00078 7T LEEﬁ
£:10,327,000/870) 2 ER BRIy
AREBEE LM Z2E TRAESEA

FE495,074,00078 70 2 FE UL —FA]
BN BRI AR B — I EERZ
REEEmiEs WA RLE

i
ﬁ@r@

%
D)
EI



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B ISR M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 # % —REx%+ A =+—RA15E

26. LOAN RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

(b)  Save for the loans mentioned in note 26(a)(i) to (iv), the amounts are
unsecured. The loan receivables are recoverable within one year and
carried interest ranged from prime rate to prime rate plus 3% per
annum for both years. Effective interest rate is 8.94% (2005: 8%).

(c) The loan to a land operator represented an advance made to one of
the Group’s land operators for the designated purpose of purchase of
coaches. The amount was secured, bore interest at 10% per annum

and was fully repaid during 2006.

27. INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING

26. EIWE R (&)

(b)

BrETEE26()() E (V)P E TSN 2 EZIE A
EIEI ERE AR —FAURE AR
FZERHIRN T HBBNEERESRT
ZNBEAFHE BAtAIER8.94% (ZTTH
F:8%) -

B —RiEEERzERAAEERE
Rt S AR ME BB B IR E +
ZEERAREN-ZEERRAEER F5
ERI0ERN ST NEEHER

27. BEEB 2 RE

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
—eErE —TEHF
FAERT FHET

Listed securities EepEcE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REE LT ZRAE 5 7,126 5,576
Equity securities listed elsewhere REAHTT 12 BRANEES - 3,510
7,126 9,086
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Pledged bank deposits/bank balances

Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range from 2.35%
10 2.63%. The pledged bank deposits carry fixed interest rate of 2.85%.
The pledged bank deposits represent deposits pledged to banks to secure
banking facilities granted to the Group and will be released upon the

settlement of relevant bank borrowings.

Trading cash balances

The amounts represent foreign currencies held for money exchange

purposes.

Assets classified as held for sale AEARIELEEE

On 13 June 2006, the Group entered into an agreement with China
Star Entertainment Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with
its shares listed on the Stock Exchange, in relation to the disposal of
approximately 56.91% interest in a subsidiary, Triumph Up Investments
Limited (“Triumph Up”) at a consideration of approximately
HK$252,789,000. Triumph Up indirectly holds approximately 55.75%
interest in Kingsway Hotel Limited (“Kingsway"”) which is classified as
an associate as the directors consider that the Group cannot exercise
control to govern its financial and operating policies. Accordingly, the
Group's approximately 31.73% effective interest in Kingsway will be
entirely disposed of. The transaction has not been completed as at the

date of report.

SIEARITER/RITEE
RITHEB A BIETISFERENF2.35%
£2.63%  EERRITFRZEERNER
2.85% ' faEA@RTEER S EFR

TER (EASENERERREMER T
RITZFR) & TR

B SRR
AWSE IR RS RIBAR 2 IME

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$’'000
e s —zTHf
FB% T
305,339 4,019

‘9’;
)ﬂ{

TRFRNAT=A AEEETEE
SEBRAF (*FE?E’Q\E%%EEHHEREZ@
ACEROARBRMEM) AL
252,789,000 T2 REHE—HHE R

Triumph Up Investments Limited ( FTriumph
Upl) #956.91 % A FIRRT L — R ifha%
Triumph UpRR&EBEAR A A ([£15])
BIERFA#55.75% AN EERRA
SE TR E HB B R SRR TG
ME B RR—REE QR AR AE
BRI FTIEA931.73% B AS HR S
HE RIS A HIZIRR B M AR TeRK -

%



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERR MR

|
For the year ended 31 December 2006 # % —REx%+ A =+—RA15E

29. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE/ 29.

LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (CONTINUED)

The considerations are expected to exceed the Group’s share of net
carrying amount of the relevant assets and liabilities and, accordingly,

no impairment loss has been required.

The major classes of assets and liabilities comprising the disposal group

classified as held for sale are as follows:

TEAREHEESE 28R
FEHEEEZHRAE (B)

BEHMEEMSRERSBEASEEGIRM
BERABZEREFE Bt BHEHR
EREE-

DERFEHEZERLERB IR E
ERABERRNT:

HK$'000

Fib

Property, plant and equipment Y% HEE IR 2,534

Interest in associates REtE N A2 EEm 204,351

Trade and other receivables B 5 K E A FEWARR 97

Amounts due from associates JE MBS i N B RR 98,357

Total assets classified as held for sale DEAFBEHEZEERE 305,339

Amounts due to associates JFE T N B RIR 170
Total liabilities associated with DEAFBEHEEEZEERARE

assets classified as held for sale 170

m Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2006 Annual Report



Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of approximately FIAE G REAMERRRZ RIEEE AR

HK$162,111,000 (2005: HK$130,741,000) and the aged analysis of the #9162,111,0008 L2 B ZEMNERR (=T

trade payables at the reporting dates is as follows: THEF:130,741,00057T) - MZEZE FIE
RNEFRE2MA ZREATAT:

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

—BEXRE —ZTTREF

TR FAET

0 - 30 days 0Z230H 97,177 71,157

— 60 days 31£60H 32,351 26,706

- 90 days 61%290H 17,144 19,022

Over 90 days 90H A E 15,439 13,856

162,111 130,741
Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have RRARETHNESNARZSEAFCES
beneficial interests in those companies. The loans are variable-rate loans &/@ZE@EZ? A E R R ZEEK
which are unsecured, bear interest at market rates and repayable within REE BRI RIS R B RA
one year. The Group’s variable-rate loans from related companies carried R—FERNER-AEB@EARTEENRZ
interest at prime rate to prime rate plus 2% per annum for both years. FERBAEMEABRN T HEZNEER

Effective interest rate is 7.4% (2005: 6.6%). BENEMEFE BARER7.4% (=

TTRH:6.6%)°

The balances represent principally trading balances including trade ERERTIERE S EH PREIENE
payables and loan interest payable, which are unsecured, interest free RERENERFE ZEREDERAR £

and repayable on demand. BB AER.



Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
BEEESHR BEHASARZRE
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
SE2EAF ZTTRF ZBEAF _TTIF
FExT FAT FExT FHIT
Amounts payable under RIERE A 2 5E:
finance leases:
Within one year —FA 35 86 31 62
Between one to two years —FEMENRN - 19 - 31
35 105 31 93
Less: Future finance charges AR KENE T (4) (12) = =
Present value of lease obligations 7 #)7#¥E 2 IR{E 31 93 31 93
Less: Amount due within B RRBAEEZ
one year shown under —FREEIFRIA
current liabilities (31) (62)

Amount due after one year — 1R EIEFRIA

The Group entered into finance leases to acquire certain of its property,
plant and equipment. The terms of the finance leases ranged from 2 to
4 years and the average effective borrowing rate was 6.8% (2005: 6.8%)
per annum. Interest rate was fixed at the contract date. The leases were
on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangement was entered into for
contingent rental payments. The Group’s obligations under the finance

leases were secured by the lessors’ charge over the leased assets.

AEEETMERL B ETYE #
MR- ZEMERNREEAF F15
B fEEFMERE6 . 8% (ZEZTH
F:6.8%) - MERTIRETH 2 BEE % EH
WTABEER REE BERIAES
RET S A 1 - AN B 2 BB TR ADAHE
AR AR HE B EERER-

o
a



Bank loans

Other loans

Less: Amount due within one year shown

under current liabilities
Amount due after one year

Secured

Unsecured

Borrowings are repayable as follows:

Within one year or on demand
Between one to two years

Between two to five years
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2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
—BBEANE —ZTTHE
TERr TAT
451,309 300,209
14,440 9,424
465,749 309,633
(59,269) (38,325)
406,480 271,308
455,749 306,633
10,000 3,000
465,749 309,633
59,269 38,325
44,640 28,828
361,840 242,480
465,749 309,633

The Group’s borrowings are variable-rate borrowings which are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. Included in the borrowings is a bank
loans of HK$451,120,000 (2005: HK$299,760,000) which bears an
annual interest rate of 0.8% over the Hong Kong Inter-bank Offered

Rate (“HIBOR") and is repayable in full on 17 April 2009.

The Group’s borrowings carried interest at HIBOR plus 0.8% to prime

rate plus 3% for both years. Effective interest rate is 5.1% (2005: 3.9%).

REBZEERZEEBE UWEBTREBE
f-FI B8 2 SIABHERE451,120,000
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Convertible notes

Less: Conversion into shares

(a)

ARREE
L SRR

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Company issued
new convertible exchangeable notes of nominal value amounting
to HK$1,000,000,000 (the “Notes”). The Notes carry interest at
2% per annum and should be repayable on 7 June 2011 (the
“Maturity Date”). China Enterprises Limited, a substantial
shareholder of the Company, subscribed for the notes of nominal

value amounting to HK$300,000,000 by cash.

The convertible notes were split between the liability and equity
elements. The equity element is presented in equity heading
“convertible notes reserve”. The effective interest rate of the liability

component is 9.35%.

The initial conversion price of the Notes is HK$0.79 per share and
subject to anti-dilutive adjustments. The notes are issued on the
date after share subdivision as mentioned in note 38. Unless
converted or lapsed or redeemed by the Company, the Company
will redeem the Notes on the Maturity Date at the redemption
amount which is 110% of the principal amount of the Notes

outstanding.

Each of the noteholders shall have the right to convert, on any
business day commencing from the 7th day after the date of issue
of the Notes up to and including the date which is 7 days prior to
the Maturity Date, the whole or any part (in an amount or integral
multiple of HK$1,000,000) of the principal amount of the Notes
into the shares of the Company at the then prevailing conversion

price.

2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000
note (a) note (b)
—EEXRE —EERF
FER FHAT
Bzt (a) LNEEE(S)
810,026 41,350
- (41,350)
810,026 -

BE_ZTXRF+_A=1+—ALF
£ R AR FTHEE#1,000,000,000
FETLZ BRI SRR ([ ER
B -ZERBIRENR2E BRI A
R=—T——FXAtA ([WHB])E
BoeARalZzEERHEChina
Enterprises Limited AZR £ R E(EE
300,000,000 7T 2 % & Rz
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£9.35%¢°
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(b)

Subject to certain restrictions which are intended to facilitate
compliance of relevant rules and regulations, each noteholder shall
have the right to exchange from time to time all or part (in the
amount of HK$10,000,000 or integral multiples thereof) of 50%
of the initial principal amount of its Notes for shares in the share
capital of any company which is an affiliated company as defined
in Rule 13.11(2)(a) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) or subsidiary of the
Company that is to be listed on a stock exchange through an initial
public offering at the price (the “Spin-off Shares”), subject to anti-
dilutive adjustments, at which the Spin-off Shares are actually issued
to the public at the time of the listing on that stock exchange. The
decision on whether to list any of its affiliated company or subsidiary

in the future is at the sole discretion of the directors of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2004, the Company issued
convertible notes of nominal value amounting to HK$260,000,000
to finance the redemption of the convertible notes issued in 2002
and due in 2004. The convertible notes carried interest at 2% per
annum and should be repayable on 14 June 2007. The holders of
the convertible notes were entitled to convert on any business day
the convertible notes into new shares of the Company at any time
from the date of issue of the convertible notes, at an initial

conversion price of HK$0.02 per share.

Following the issue of shares in the Company pursuant to the
placing and subscription agreement dated 4 February 2005, the
conversion price of the convertible notes was adjusted to
HK$0.0197 per share in accordance with its terms and conditions.
On 14 March 2005, the day immediately preceding the effective
date of the share consolidation as mentioned under note 38, the
conversion price was adjusted to HK$1.97 per new consolidated

share.
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The convertible notes were split between the liability and equity
elements. The equity element is presented in equity heading
“convertible notes reserve”. The effective interest rate of the liability

component is 14.7%.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, all the convertible notes
were converted into 27,918,781 new consolidated shares in the
Company of HK$ 1 each at a conversion price of HK$1.97 per share
after adjusting for the share consolidation as mentioned under

note 38.

The promissory note was issued during the year ended 31 December
2002 to Hutchison Hotels Holdings (International) Limited as partial
consideration for the acquisition of the entire issued share capital of
and shareholder’s loan to Makerston Limited (“Makerston”), which holds
indirectly a 95% interest in Rosedale Hotel Beijing Co., Ltd. (“Rosedale
Beijing”). The promissory note was interest bearing at HIBOR plus 2%
per annum and secured by the entire issued share capital of, and
shareholder’s loan to Makerston and its subsidiaries which holds the
95% equity interest in Rosedale Beijing. The promissory note was fully

repaid on 15 December 2006.
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The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities recognised and

movement thereon during the current and prior years:

At 1 January 2005 R-_TZRF—-—H—H

Currency realignment AR

Credit to the income statement (note 12) FFAMEF (HiEE12)

At 31 December 2005 and 1 January 2006 RZZEZTRF+-A=
MZFEF—H—

Currency realignment AR

Credit to the income statement (note 12) T AMEF (HHEE12)

At 31 December 2006 R-BERE+-A=

As at 31 December 2006, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately HK$896,381,000 (2005: HK$912,324,000) available for
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the tax losses due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
unutilised tax losses of approximately HK$72,003,000 (2005:
HK$39,000,000) can be carried for a period of five years. The losses
arising from overseas subsidiaries are insignificant, which will expire after
a specific period of time, other unrecognised tax losses may be carried

forward indefinitely.

INTARAEERBEFECHAZIIR
EERIBEE UAREME2EE:

Accelerated

tax depreciation
on hotel properties
HK$'000
BIEWHZ
DEBE TR
FHET

243,354

3,497

(2,171)

+—8
H 244,680
7,445
(1,946)

+—H 250,179
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Authorised EE
Shares of HK$0.01 each RZZEZRF—-H—H
at 1 January 2005 FIREE0.01B T2
Consolidation of shares =Xalhan)
Increase in authorised share capital HAETE A

Number of shares

Ko #E

50,000,000,000
(49,500,000,000)
1,000,000,000

Shares of HK$1 each at 31 December 2005 RZEERF+-_A=+—H

and 1 January 2006 ;=TT XF—H—H
HREEVET 2R, 1,500,000,000
Subdivision of shares Egrparis 13,500,000,000
Shares of HK$0.1 each R-EERF+_A=+—H
at 31 December, 2006 BIREENBITZ G 15,000,000,000
Issued and fully paid ERITRAR
Shares of HK$0.01 each R-EZERF—HA—H
at 1 January 2005 FRXE{EO.0178 7T 2 PD 32,226,732,770
Issue of shares BT 8,740,000,000
40,966,732,770
Consolidation of shares SRR (40,557,065,443)
Conversion into shares from convertible notes RIS ZE I 3 38 A% (5 27,918,781
Shares of HK$1 each at 31 December 2005 R-EERF+_A=+—H
and 1 January 2006 kZ_ZTRF-H—H
SREEVET 2R, 437,586,108
Reduction in share capital B AR AR -
437,586,108
Issue of shares BT 175,000,000
Share repurchase Al (2,000,000)
Shares of HK$0.1 each R-EERF+_A=+—H
at 31 December 2006 FRMEE0 BT 2D 610,586,108

On 31 January 2005, 2,340 million shares were issued and allotted at
the price of HK$0.028 per share in accordance with the second placing
and subscription agreement and the proceeds, net of expense, amounted
to approximately HK$63.1 million. The new shares issued rank pari passu

in all respects with the then existing shares.

Amount
HK$'000

THET

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

1,500,000

322,267
87,400

409,667

27,919

437,586
(393,827)

43,759
17,500
(200)

61,059

RZZETRFE—A=+—A ARAIRES
ZHEE R RE R ASR0.028 T2 B
31T R R 352,340,000,0008% A5 - Yeas4n
BRBASE 18 49463,100,00078 7T A D E S
FEHRERREERNZERSER-



On 4 February 2005, the Company entered into a placing and subscription
agreement with CEL and Tai Fook Securities Company Limited (“Tai
Fook”) pursuant to which Tai Fook agreed to place up to 6,400 million
shares in the Company then held by CEL at the price of HK$0.022 per
share to independent investors and CEL would subscribe for up to 6,400
million new shares of the Company at the same price of HK$0.022 per
share. The net proceeds from the placement amounted to approximately
HK$136.8 million, net of expense. HK$50 million of the net proceeds
will be used for financing the refurbishment, renovation and upgrading
of Kingsway Hotel and the balance of approximately HK$86.8 million
will be used for future investment opportunities relating to existing
businesses. The subscription was completed on 18 February 2005. The
new shares issued rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing

shares.

On 4 February 2005, the directors proposed to the shareholders of the
Company for approval of the consolidation of every one hundred shares
of HK$0.01 each in the issued and unissued ordinary share capital of
the Company into one share of HK$1 each. The consolidation of shares
of the Company was approved by the shareholders of the Company in

the special general meeting on 14 March 2005.

On 17 May 2005, the directors proposed to the shareholders of the
Company to increase the authorised share capital of the Company from
HK$500,000,000 divided into 500,000,000 shares of HK$1 each to
HK$1,500,000,000 divided into 1,500,000,000 shares of HK$1 each by
the creation of an additional 1,000,000,000 shares of HK$1 each. The
increase in the authorised share capital of the Company was approved
by the shareholders of the Company in the special general meeting on 5

July 2005.
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On 1 March 2006, the Company entered into a placing agreement with
Success Securities Limited (“Success Securities”) pursuant to which
Success Securities conditionally agreed to place up to 175 million shares
(the “Placing Shares"”) in the Company at a price of HK$0.69 per share
to independent investors (the “Placing”). In order to facilitate the issue
of the Placing Shares, the Company conducted the capital reorganisation
which involved (i) the reduction of the issued share capital of the
Company by HK$0.90 per existing share by cancelling an equivalent
amount of paid-up capital per existing share so that the nominal value
of each existing share in issue will be reduced from HK$1 to HK$0.10;
and (i) the subdivision of every unissued existing share into 10 adjusted

shares.

The Placing was completed on 25 April 2006. The new shares issued
rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing shares. The net
proceeds of approximately HK$120 million from the Placing have been

used as general working capital of the Group.

On 27 September 2006, the Company repurchased its own shares

through the Stock Exchange as follows:

No. of
ordinary shares

Month of repurchase at HK$0.10 each

‘000

ERMEE0.10/8T

BERHZA G ZEEBRHE

Fh&

September 2006 2,000
—ETERFNA

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accordingly, the
issued capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value thereof.
The premium payable on repurchase was charged against the share
premium account of the Company as set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. None of the Company’s subsidiaries
repurchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed shares during

the year.

BRAR ([EEES]) s — Stz
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RZZBBRFAA LR NRBE B
RABEIEA S Z BT

Price per share Aggregate

Highest Lowest consideration paid

HK$ HK$ HK$'000
BRER

BEE RIEE XN ZHARE

BT BT FHET

0.55 0.55 1,100
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The Company has a share option scheme (the “Scheme”), which was
approved and adopted by shareholders of the Company on 3 May 2002,
enabling the directors to grant options to employees, executives or
officers of the Company or any of its subsidiaries (including executive
and non-executive directors of the Company or any of its subsidiaries)
and any suppliers, consultants, agents or advisers who will contribute or
have contributed to the Company or any of its subsidiaries as incentives
and rewards for their contribution to the Company or such subsidiaries.
The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme, when aggregated with any shares subject
to any other schemes, shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company on the date of approval and adoption of the Scheme
(the “General Limit"”). The Company proposed to refresh the General
Limit so that the number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company would be increased to 10% of the
shares in issue as at the date of approval of the General Limit as
“refreshed”. The refreshment of the General Limit was approved by the
shareholders of the Company in the annual general meeting held on 27
May 2005. The Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 10 years
after the date of adoption.

In the general meeting held on 19 May 2006, the shareholders of the
Company has approved that the existing scheme General Limit in respect
of the granting of options to subscribe for shares in the Company
(“Shares”) under the Scheme be refreshed and renewed provided that
the total number of Shares which may be allotted and issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company (excluding options previously
granted, outstanding, cancelled, lapsed or exercised under the Scheme)
must not exceed 10% of the ordinary shares in issue as at the date of
approval of such refreshment of the General Limit (subject to adjustment
for consolidation and sub-division of share subsequent to that date) and
that any Director be authorised to do all such acts and execute such

document to effect the refreshed General Limit.
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At 31 December 2006, the number of shares in respect of which options
had been granted and remained outstanding under the Scheme was
58,680,000 (2005: Nil), representing 9.6% (2005: Nil) of the Shares in
issue at that date. Option granted must be taken up within 30 days of
the date of offer. The consideration payable for the option is HK$1.
Options may be exercised at any time from the date of acceptance of
the share option to such date as determined by the board of directors
but in any event not exceeding 10 years. The exercise price is determined
by the directors of the Company and will not be less than the higher of
(i) the average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant, (ii) the closing price of the
shares on the date of grant or (iii) the nominal value of the shares of the

Company.
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Details of options granted and a summary of the movements of the ZETEINARE RAFR ML 2 BARE R AR
outstanding options under the Scheme during the current and prior TEBRE B E 2 FIFNT:

years are as follows:

Number of share options
BREHE
Outstanding
Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed as at Exercise
as at during during during 31 December price
Eligible participants 1 January 2006 the year the year the year 2006 per share Date of grant  Exercisable period
HK$ (Note 1) (Note 2)
RBEXRE RIBEXRE
-A-H RER RER RER +=A=+-H =1
AERAL BN gt Eigid R i RATE R RAH TS
BT (fax1)  (AEE2)
Director
Bz
Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence - 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 0.728 22.6.2006  22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
RBETE —TETRE ~NEAAZt=AZ
AAZTZHR  ZEERN\FRA-t-H
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit - 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 0.728 22.6.2006  22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
REREE ZELRE NEAAZTZRAZ
AAZTZH  ZERNFRA-T-H
Dr. Yap, Allan - 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 0.728 22.6.2006 22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
Yap, Allanféi+ —ZERF NEANAZTZAZ
ANAZTZR ZEENFRAZT-H
Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, - 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000 0.728 22.6.2006  22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
Natalis ZEERE ANEAAZTZAZ
REFEE ~RZtZ=H “2E\FRA=T-A
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard - 4,600,000 - - 4,600,000 0.728 22.6.2006  22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
BkREE ZELRE NEAAZTZRZ
AAZTZH  ZEENFRAZT-H
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva - 500,000 - - 500,000 0.728 22.6.2006  22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
BRIEE —RERF NERAZTZHEZE
ANAZTZR ZEENFRAZT-H
Mr. Sin Chi Fai - 500,000 - - 500,000 0.728 22.6.2006  22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
GEERE —TTRE ~NEAAZt=RAZ
~AZt+=A ENFARAZT—H
Employees - 30,680,000 - (200,000) 30,480,000 0.728 22.6.2006  22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
BT ZELRE TERFAAZTZRZE
NAZTZR  ZEENFRAZT-A
Other eligible participants
(Note 4) - 9,100,000 - - 9,100,000 0.728 22.6.2006  22.6.2006 - 21.6.2008
Htr&ERAL (Fi3H4) —TTRE ~NENAZt=RZ

~RZtZ=H ZET)\§~A=+-H

= 58,880,000 = (200,000) 58,680,000



On 22 June 2006, a total of 58,880,000 share options were granted.
The closing price of the shares of the Company immediately before
the date of grant (as of 21 June 2006) was HK$0.72.

The options are to vest as follows:

Up to a maximum of 50% of the options are exercisable during the
first calendar year period of the option period commencing from 22
June 2006 to 21 June 2007. The balance of the 50% of the option not
yet exercised in the first calendar year period and that 50% could be
exercised in the second calendar year period commencing from 22
June 2007 to 21 June 2008.

The estimated fair value of the 58,880,000 share options granted during
the year is HK$15,706,696, which was calculated using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model (the “Model”) as at the date of the grant

of the share options. The following are the inputs to the Model:

Share price: HK$0.71
Exercise price: HK$0.728
Expected volatility: 65.28%
Expected dividend yield: 0%

Risk free interest rate: 4.599%
Expected life of the share options: 2 years

Expected volatility was determined by using the annualised historical
volatility of the closing price of the shares of the Company as at 22
June 2006.

The Group recognised a total expense of approximately HK$ 12,006,000
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: Nil) in relation to share
options granted by the Company.

The Model has been used to estimate the fair value of the options. The
variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value of the share
options are based on the directors’ best estimation. The value of an

option varies with different variables of certain subjective assumptions.

RZTETAREAAZ+ZB #&#
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(a)

(b)

(0)

Other eligible participants represent individuals who render services to
the entity and the services rendered are similar to those rendered by

employees.

On 17 May 2005, the directors proposed to the shareholders of
the Company for approval of the cancellation of share premium
account (the “Cancellation”) pursuant to which the entire amount
standing to the credit of the share premium account of the
Company would be cancelled and the credit arising from the
Cancellation would be transferred to the contributed surplus
account of the Company and such credit would be partially used
to set off against the accumulated losses of the Company (the
“Set off”). The Cancellation and the Set Off were approved by the
shareholders of the Company in the special general meeting held

on 5 July 2005.

The special reserve represents the difference between the nominal
value of the shares of the acquired subsidiaries and the nominal
value of the shares of the Company issued for the acquisition under

the group reorganisation in September 1997.

The accumulated losses, translation reserve and statutory reserves
of the Group include of HK$1,081,000 (2005: HK$1,062,000),
HK$73,000 (2005: HK$73,000) and HK$150,000 (2005:
HK$150,000) respectively attributable to the associates of the
Group.

(0

HMAER2 T ALERABARETE
B2 AL RREZIRISE S TR
e

R-ZEZRFHA+TEH BEFAEAR
RIRCRAR L 23 SR AR SR 08
BRR ([FE3H]) Rt "R B OEE
fRZ 2EVERK S WA R EmE
EZERAKBEEREARRRZHA
BERRR AR 2 ERRS 8D AIEE
ARA 2 REHEE ([E#H]) -ARE
BRREN-ZEZAFEARABRZ
BERAFRIA S EHLEET TS IR

FRlEEEE - DN EFAAZER
EARFPEBHB AR EERR
WIEMBHITARBIRMEEZRZZE

.

Be

AEEZ2HER BEXHEERE
EREEBI N ABEREBN S AR
FE(51,081,0008 T (ZEEREF:
1,062,000/ 7T) ~ 73,000/ 7T (ZFZ
FE:73,00047T) &% 150,000/ 7T (=
TZT R :150,00087T) °



As described in note 17, the Group disposed of its entire 100% interest
in GZTI and its shareholder’s loan of HK$51,419,000 to Sino at a
consideration of US$7,500,000 in August 2006. The consideration was

settled by Sino USA issuing to the Group a total of 32,608,696 common

stock in Sino USA. After completion, Sino USA became an associate of

the Group. The net assets of GZTI at the date of disposal were as follows:

Net assets disposal of:

Property, plant and equipment
Investment deposits

Loan receivables

Bank balances and cash

Shareholder’s loan

Attributable goodwill
Total consideration
Satisfied by:

Interest in an associate

Assumption of shareholder’s loan to GZTI

Net cash outflow arising on disposal:

Bank balances and cash disposed of

HEEEFE:

EY TNE
REREK
W E TR
RITREBEIRE

PERE R

FEEEE

WMEEE 1 7 ATE AEER T RENA
LA {E7,500,0005 7T i B A GZTI 2 2 2B
=R ERREREFS1,419,000% 7T FSino * X
B Sino USARI AR SR E 351748 4£32,608,696
f&AYSIino USAE EBA% T A f+F e 5K 1% * Sino
USAHERK RSS2 B 2 Bt 2 ] o LA TN B GZTI
RELERZ BEFE:

30.8.2006

HK$'000
—pRAE

—==

NA=+H
FET

69
51,419
1,484
466
(51,419)

2,019
841

2,860

54,279
(51,419)

2,860

HEELZREREFR:

HEZRITEBRRAE

The impact of GZTI on the Group’s results and cash flow in the current

and prior period was insignificant.

(466)

GZTIHAEBENAHE R HAE 2 X8 K
BERMAZZEL TEKXe



The Group acquired a 65.04% interest in Triumph Up on 17 February
2005 and 100% interest in Cyber Business Network (Hong Kong) Limited
on 28 February 2005.

RZZEZRF-_A+ER AEEKE

Triumph Up 65.04% 2 #x W —FTH

ifﬁ ZHN\BEBEIEELR (BB AR
UNEI e =i

The net assets acquired in the transactions, and the discount and goodwill
arising on acquisition, are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment e Y S e L
Interest in associates kNSl
Trade and other receivables E 5 K H e AR K
Amount due from the Group FEM A& l*”
Amounts due from related companies [ U 818 X &) 308
Amounts due from associates FEMZE%%’& RIE
Bank balances and cash RITA ﬁ?&fﬁi
Trade and other payables B 5 N H M ERERRK
Amount due to the Group ERNASEEFIE
Amounts due to associates LT 5?%*’& KB
Amounts due to related companies & E:E A KA
Net assets acquired BAFEE
Minority interests DEAR R M R
Discount on acquisition Wkg i
Goodwill arising on acquisition WHEEZEE
Cash consideration ReNRE
Satisfied by: LA 75 & -
Cash paid 2fRe
Investment deposits KBRS

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: YFBEE 4 2 IR F 5
ReNE
W2 SRITREMR R ©

Cash consideration
Bank balances and cash acquired

FZERZPIWE O FEE AR EWET

EEZYTEREENT:
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before Fair value
combination adjustments Fair value
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AOtATE R
ARZEEE AFEERE AFEE
FHT FHET FAT
1,393 = 1,393
15,887 175,309 191,196
114 = 14
960 = 960
4 = 4
126,231 = 126,231
24 = 24
(16) = (16)
(2,214) = (2,214)
(170) = (170)
(578) - (578)
141,635 175,309 316,944
(110,945)
(34,574)
647
172,072
151,322
20,750
172,072
151,322
(24)

151,298



The discount on acquisition is attributable to the increase in fair value of
a hotel property which was held by an associate of the subsidiaries

acquired.

The subsidiaries acquired during the year contributed HK$125,000 to
the Group’s turnover and HK$43,673,000, including discount on
acquisition of HK$34,574,000, to the Group’s profit before taxation.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2005, the Group's
turnover for the year would have been HK$1,815,784,000 and profit
for the year would have been HK$33,004,000. The proforma information
is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indicative revenue
and results of operations of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2005, nor is

it intended to be a projection of future results.

(@) During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group disposed of
a subsidiary and related shareholder’s loan to Sino at a consideration
of US$7,500,000. The consideration was satisfied by Sino USA
issuing to the Group a total of 32,608,696 common stock of Sino
USA. The Group originally held 2,500,000 common stock of Sino
USA, and was recorded as investments held for trading at 31
December 2005. After the above transaction, such investments

have been transferred to investment in associates.

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group disposed of
a computer system for online travel reservation to Sino, a Hong
Kong and Macau travel products supplier and wholesale distributor,
at a consideration of US$500,000, which was settled by 2,500,000
common stock (valued at US$0.2 per share) of Sino USA, the

holding company of Sino.

Wi 2 I8 R AR B AR 2 B a2
AR AEEDE 2 AT EE MR-

RENFTREZMEBARARER Y EH
BEB125,00087 URAXRER
BrBATE A EB43,673,00058 T (B1E
34,574,000/ 70 2 B HTHE) °

HKBER=_ZTRF—A—A5K IR
SEFAZ LEE S R1,815,784,000%
7o ME A m T RIS & %33,004,000%
oAz EEERHEHRIEFEBERR YT
—EHEMEEER_EERE—F—HB%
REAK AN B AT AL B RR R 2 RN B IR
MU as R AR SR - I IERFTRRE 2 R 3K
EETE R

@ HE-ZTTAF+-_A=1+—HLF
& AREEAKR(ET,500,000% T E
—RHBER B RABEREEHK FSino
ZAEHSino USAMAEE /T
32,608,696/%Sino USAHY & AL T LA
ST AEBRARFAFSIn0 USAZ
2,500,000/ & @R RN —ETREF+
A=+ RIIRHEEERE T
AR Bi% ZIRECBERBE AR
2B

s

() BEZZTTRFT_A=+—HILF
& AN A —AEE KRR E R
e R L3 5 $H A Sino H & — (48
_ERREERTA BSR4 - R {8 A500,000
E70 B2 B TIASIno Z IR A A
Sino USAZ2,500,000/% & A% (A%
B {E(EO.23ET) fE e



Save as otherwise disclosed, at 31 December 2006, the Group’s credit

facilities were secured by the Group’s assets as follows:

Hotel property B E )2
Property interests MR
Bank balances IRITHEER

In addition, the Group has also effected a pledge of fixed charge over all
the revenue and a floating charge over all the assets of Rosedale Park
Limited for bank borrowings. Rosedale Park Limited is a subsidiary of
the Group, engaging in hotel operation in Hong Kong which has revenue
of approximately HK$87,420,000 for 2006 and total assets of
approximately HK$11,863,000 at 31 December 2006.

BRATREIN R_BTRNF+_A=1—

A AKEZ EERENAKETIIZEE
EABLE
2006 2005
HK$000 HK$'000
—BENEF “ZTRE
TET TART
609,202 614,856
17,849 18,290
11,436 6,925
638,487 640,071

BN AER TR LARosedale Park Limited 2 Fft
BERAEREEER REMEEEERT
BIKI M IRTTEE -Rosedale Park Limited
BERNEBEELE RAEE HBLRR):
HR —ZTRF 2 W ALI87,420,000/E 7T
EEBE_ZTT F+_A=+—RAZHE
EE#711,863,0007 7T



As lessee

At 31 December 2006, the Group had commitments for future minimum

lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due

as follows:

Land and buildings
Within one year

In the second to fifth years inclusive

Equipment
Within one year

In the second to fifth years inclusive

TREF
—&FR
E_FEFLF (BREEWS)

R
—FRN
F_FEZENLF (BEEREMF)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for

certain of its office properties, shops and employees’ quarters as well as

equipment. Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years.

EREBA

R-ZTRE+-A=1+—8 KE£ERE
BBETA RSN 2 KRR KERE
B A AR BB R 0T :

2006
HK$'000
it
FET

19,029
15,501

34,530

358
538

896

2005
HK$'000
—TTRF

FHET

14,660
4,866

19,526

358
896

1,254

REMONREAREREETRHAE
¥ m BEESMREMENZES

HBEF I RHME-



ERHBEA

FRWEZ MERSWAEI5,202,00078
T (ZZEZT R 15,713,000 7T) °

As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was HK$15,202,000
(2005: HK$15,713,000).

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for REER AEBEBEPIIVEX ARE
TR EMERBENENZEFZR

the following future minimum lease payments for its investment property

and premises within the hotel properties:

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
—eEAE —TERF
FHET FHAT
Within one year —FR 15,108 13,289
In the second to fifth years inclusive E_FEFNE (BREEEMF) 50,671 41,570
After five years hFZE 8,476 12,622
74,255 67,481
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
—eEAE —TTa%
FExT FHT
Contracted for but not provided HBEENEERE
in the financial statements in respect of BEETHIMERR B 15
acquisition of prepaid lease payment ik A 30,000 30,000
Contracted for but not provided AT BB ETAMERR
in the financial statements in respect of B TR R N
investments - 5,462
Contracted for but not provided BBV SR
in the financial statements in respect of BEETHIMERR 15
acquisition of property, iz A
plant and equipment 7,741 -
37,741 35,462

KBRS



The Group has retirement schemes covering a substantial portion of its
employees in Hong Kong. The principal schemes are defined contribution
schemes. The assets of these schemes are held separately from those of

the Group in funds under the control of independent trustees.

With effect from 1 December 2000, the Group joined a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) for all its new employees in
Hong Kong employed therefrom or existing employees wishing to join
the MPF Scheme. The MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme Authority under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of an independent
trustee. Under the rules of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are required to make contributions to the MPF Scheme at
rates specified in the rules. The only obligation of the Group in respect
of MPF Scheme is to make the required contributions under the MPF

Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are members of
the state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
government of the PRC. The subsidiaries are required to contribute certain
percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to
fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the

retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified contributions.

The amounts charged to the income statement represent contributions
payable to schemes and the MPF Scheme by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes less forfeiture of HK$127,040 (2005:
HK$125,032) arising from employees leaving the Group prior to

completion of the qualifying service period, if any.

At the balance sheet date, the total amount of forfeited contributions,
which arose upon employees leaving the retirement benefit schemes
and which are available to reduce the contributions payable in future

years was HK$542,825 (2005: HK$548,759).

REBARHEN TR RERG RS
TEHERERHSKG B R FHE 2 EE
HAEEZEESFH UEEAAHE I
R EFE AT

B-ZZEZF+ A B rEEERE
PIERZARZEZHEEEENMNZ A
AR ([RESHE])) 2RE
BE2E—(ARfEestE - BB 8 TR
ERAIEATRS A BIROINEFIEAES
rEIEE Bl -tmE it 8l e EERAS
BzBEESR WESHTARE TH—
BIYEEAZESN REBERESAERA B
T REEBAZRAEE LIRS ESE
TR ERES BN HER
AR AT B AR K-

REETEKNE QR ZEEY A BEBA
BEZBEZRAENFEKE ZEMEBL
AR RS HIE T 8 o L RRREHNE
IR ANRE BRI 5t I — /B 5
ZEETRE EWEH R E 2 ke

Pz RASIE 2 I8 R EERE TS
HANEE LB TR B KBS 5T &2
HRREAEEE BT ARTHE BERS
FHARTBRE: (1A Mg H51127,040
Bt (ZETRF:125,03287T) °

REE R FiE B8R ERKREF SRR
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(a)

During the year, the Group had transactions with related parties

as follows:

Nature of transactions

REMHE

Property rental expenses paid
and payable by the Group
AEEENKRERNZDEES

Air ticketing and travel
service income received
and receivable by the Group
REEC R ER #F
RRiE ARTSUA

Interest paid and payable
on convertible notes

ABRRERZENRENHNE

Name of company

DREH

Cycle Company Limited and

Gunnell Properties Limited
eEBBR AR R Gunnell Properties Limited
Mass Success International Limited
Paul Y. Building Management Limited
RENEERERAF

Hanny Holdings Limited

and its subsidiaries
SREEEFRARREMNBEAT
Paul Y. - ITC Management Limited
PYI Corporation Limited

and its subsidiaries
REESBEERARRENRB AR
See Corporation Limited
EEEEEERAF
China Strategic Holdings Limited and

its subsidiaries
FREEERA R REMEDR
ITC Corporation Limited and its subsidiaries
EHECEEBERARRENBAR
Paul Y. Management Limited

Million Good Limited

China Enterprises Limited

(€)]

AN RFAREBEEEEALTETZ

R5:

2006
HK$'000
—EBAE
FHT

2,404

190
10

2,604

1,210

667

767

827

438

1,029

4,938

3,403

3,403

2005
HK$'000
ZETRF
FHT

3,734

258
259

4,251

1,582

1,415

1,147

492

236

56

21

4,949

359

359



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B ISR M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 % & — R R < 4

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

+tZA=Z+—RiFAE

48. BAEBEALRF (&)

Nature of transactions Name of company 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
RHME DEER ZEEXRF —ZTTHF
FET FHET
Loan interest paid and payable Nation Cheer Investment Limited 2,040 5,138
by the Group HEREERNA
AKED N RN EFHME Million Good Limited 3,056 4,323
Hanny Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries 2,451 2,799
BRAEBFRAAREMELR
Paul Y. - ITC Management Limited 1,320 1,269
Macau Prime Properties (Holdings) Limited
(Formerly known as Cheung
Tai Hong Holdings Limited) and its subsidiaries 2,996 769
BRI ESEER AR
(Hi#8 Cheung Tai Hong Holdings Limited)
REKEAR
China Strategic Holdings Limited and
its subsidiaries - 6,103
FREEERA R REMEDR
11,863 20,401
Secondment fee paid and payable Mass Success International Limited 2,458 2,492
ENREMERER
Secondment fee received Manwide Holdings Limited - 1,154

BAEAER

Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have

beneficial interests in those companies.

m Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2006 Annual Report

ARARETUNEEFERLZEARL
BEER SRR ERRRAEniEme



(b)

(0)

(d)

(e)

®

During the year, the Group received loans from related companies.
Details of their relationships and the terms of the loans are set out
in note 31.

The Group maintained current accounts with related companies
and associates. Their balances as at 31 December 2006 are set out
in notes 23, 24 and 32.

Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have
beneficial interests in those companies.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Company issued
convertible notes of nominal value amounting to HK$300,000,000
(2005: HK$155,000,000) to China Enterprises Limited, a substantial
shareholder of the Company who can exercise significant influence
on the Company. Details of the convertible notes are set out in
note 35.

During the year ended 31 December 2005 , the Group made a
loan to a related company. Details of its relationship and the terms
of the loan are set out in note 26(a)(v).

Compensation of key management personnel

The Group's key management personnel represented directors and
their remuneration during the year was as follows:

Short-term benefits SRR
Share-based payments PARR D 32 <3008
Post-employment benefits RIKER

The remuneration of directors and key executives is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends.

(b)

(0

(d)

FRAREWREERR 2 G5
BN R Z BB R ERIERR Z F B
P31

REEHBEAR M E AR BRI
EE}E'E\ 2SN ¢+:HE+ =]
LERRERTEE 24 %32 °

RRARETNEENERZZFARLZ
BER SR ZER A B ERS

S

RNEBE—_TENF+_A=+—HI1t
& A QFE1TEE300,000,0007%
—ZEZFHF:155,000,00087T) Z
R EE T RAARTTEEAR
BHZARAREERHEChHhIna
Enterprises Limited ° /5B RI AR5 2
B AN S ERT

-+
i

it

REZ-TTRAFT-_A=+—Hit
FE AEEREERT —KEER
A HBRRERIER 2 FIEE M
26(a)(v) °

TREBABZEHM

AEBET2EEABREENNFER
ZFBHIn T :

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$’'000
it 2 —TThF
FET FHET
983 3,865
3,906 =

8 29

4,897 3,894

EEREIZTRAENNBE BB
ZE2ZENALHRRRTSH
BB mEEE -



UTRR-ZZTZRE+-A=T—BAR
are as follows: Al FEMBRRIFSE:

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006

Name of company

Issued and

paid up

share capital/
registered capital

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share capital/
registered capital
held by Company

Principal activities
and place of operation

Directly Indirectly
% %
EAREE
=%y BRTRA
AR RERBRAE S EMER FEEHK
DRIEH b /B EEZ LA REXBR
=K R
% %
Allied Glory Investment Hong Kong HK$2 - 55.7 Investment holding in the PRC
Limited (“Allied Glory")
ARREBRAF Bk 2B - 55.7  HEREEKR
(a&kl)
Apex Quality Group Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$5,548,172 - 67.9 Investment holding
Apex Quality Group Limited REERRES 5,548,172 7T - 679  REER
Benchmark Pacific Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 = 100 Investment holding in Hong Kong
Benchmark Pacific Limited RBEARES (Ev - 100  EBREAER
Clever Basin Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 = 67.9 Investment holding in Hong Kong
Clever Basin Holdings Limited EEERRAEE (Ev - 679  BRREER
Cyber Business Network Hong Kong HK$14,000,000 - 100 Provision of internet services
(Hong Kong) Limited in Hong Kong
HIBEE (BE) BRAR Bt 14,000,000%7C - 100 RERRUEBSERYE
DS Eastin Limited Hong Kong HK$20 - 67.9 Investment holding in the PRC
BERAREBRAR BE 2087 - 679  HEREER



Name of company

DEEE

Hey Wealth Limited
Hey Wealth Limited

HKWOT (BVI) Limited
HKWOT (BVI) Limited

HMH China Investments Limited
HMH China Investments Limited

Hong Kong Wing On Travel

Service Limited

BRARIKEERAR

International Travel Systems Inc.

International Travel Systems Inc.

Kingsgrove International Limited

Kingsgrove International Limited

Place of
incorporation/
registration

ML,
BB

Hong Kong
Bk

British Virgin Islands
ERGEARES

Bermuda
BRiE

Hong Kong

British Virgin Islands
ERGEARES

Hong Kong
Bk

Issued and
paid up
share capital/

registered capital

BT
RBEEAE
/B

HK$2
28T

Us$1
(E

CAD$1,152,913
1,152,91340%

Ordinary -
HK$180,000,100
Deferred -
HK$20,000,000*
Tdikin —
180,000,100 7T
BRI —
20,000,000 7T *

Us$1
(E

HK$2
28T

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share capital/
registered capital
held by Company

Directly Indirectly
% %
RARER
ERTRA
/AR
EEZ ]

HE A
% %
= 67.9
= 67.9
100 =
100 =
= 55.7
= 55.7
= 100
= 100
= 100
= 100
= 100
= 100

Principal activities
and place of operation

ETEEK
REKR

Property holding in Hong Kong
KEBBME

Investment holding in Hong Kong
BERERR

Investment holding

REEK

Outbound travel and related

services

SN RABRIRTS

Investment holding

REEK

Property investment in Hong Kong

BBMERE



Name of company

DEEE

Lucky Million Investments Limited

Lucky Million Investments Limited

Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel
Co., Ltd.
REEKERNEEERDR

Makerston Limited

Makerston Limited

Many Good Money Exchange
Limited
ENBHRBERRAF

Millennium Target Holdings
Limited

Millennium Target Holdings
Limited

Rosedale Group Management
Limited
HBEEERERAR

Rosedale Hotel Beijing Co., Ltd.

ERHBBEERELAR

Issued and

paid up

share capital/
registered capital

Place of
incorporation/
registration

%<6
AR R#RRA
BB /R mER
British Virgin Islands Us$1
EEERRES (o
PRC # RMB 145,000,000
R # 145,000,000\ R #
British Virgin Islands Us$1
ERGEARES (E
Hong Kong HK$100,000
Big 100,000/ 7T
British Virgin Islands Us$1
RBEARES [
Hong Kong HK$2
B% 287
PRC # US$17,200,000
thE# 17,200,000%7T

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share capital/
registered capital
held by Company
Directly Indirectly
% %
ENCESE S
ERITRA
JEMER
HEEZ Al
Hi SiEES
% %

= 67.9
= 67.9

= 40.8

= 40.8

= 67.9
= 67.9

= 100

Principal activities
and place of operation

EEER
RE KR

Investment holding in Hong Kong

BRREEMR

Hotel ownership and operation in
the PRC
W EIREE RELEE

Investment holding in Hong Kong

BRRARR

Money exchange services in
Hong Kong
BERERIARS

Investment holding

REER

Provision of management
services in Hong Kong
WNEBRMUEERY

Hotel ownership and operation in
the PRC
RAEREEREEEE



Name of company

DEEE

Rosedale Hotel Group Limited

Rosedale Hotel Group Limited

Rosedale Hotel Guangzhou
Co., Ltd. ("Rosedale
Guangzhou")

EMHBREBR AR
(TEME))

Rosedale Park Limited

Rosedale Park Limited

Shropshire Property Limited

RENEERAF

Issued and

Place of paid up
incorporation/ share capital/
registration registered capital
28T

a1z R#RRA
Biob B JEmER

British Virgin Islands
RERARES

PRC ##

B ##

Hong Knog

BE

British Virgin Islands

REARRARS

US$1
1%L

US$11,500,000

11,500,000 70

HK$2
2ET

Ordinary -
us$10
Preference -
US$1,000
Epelie
10%7T
Brk-
1,000% 7T

Proportion of

nominal value of
issued share capital/

registered capital

held by Company

Directly Indirectly
% %
RARER
ERTRA
/AR
EEZ ]

HE A
% %
= 67.9
= 67.9
= 55
= 55
= 67.9
= 67.9
= 67.9
= 67.9

Principal activities
and place of operation

ETEEK
REKR

Investment holding in Hong Kong

BARERR

Hotel ownership and operation in

the PRC

NP BRREEREEBE

Hotel operation in Hong Kong

NEBREBIE

Investment holding in Hong Kong

BARERR



Name of company

DEEE

Success Fund Industrial
Limited
BREREXARAA

Super Grade Investment
Limited
Super Grade Investment

Limited

Triumph Up Investments
Limited
Triumph Up Investments

Limited

Watertours of Hong Kong
Limited

BLBEHEBBRAF

Wing On Holidays (Macau)
Limited
KEBH (EFT) BRAR

Issued and

paid up

share capital/
registered capital

Place of
incorporation/
registration

B#T

MR RBERE
BB S EMER
Hong Kong HK$100
BE 1007%7T
British Virgin Islands Us$1
RERARES (EH
British Virgin Islands Us$615
RBARARES 615%TT
Hong Kong Ordinary -
HK$1,500,000

"B" - HK$100*

BE LmRin—
1,500,0007% 7

B — 100 7T*

Macau MOP1,300,000
1! 1,300,0008&)%

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share capital/
registered capital
held by Company

Directly Indirectly
% %
RARER
ERITRA
/AR
EEZ ]

HE B
% %
= 100
= 100
= 100
= 100
= 56.9
= 56.9
= 100
= 100
= 100
= 100

Principal activities
and place of operation

EEER
RE KR

Property investment in the PRC

TENERE

Property investment in Hong Kong

BENERE

Investment holding in Macau

RFR B

Watertour services in Hong Kong

BB LIRS

Travel and related services in Macau

R kAR RS



Proportion of

Issued and nominal value of
Place of paid up issued share capital/
incorporation/ share capital/ registered capital
Name of company registration registered capital held by Company
Directly Indirectly
% %
ARBFE
28T ERITRA
a1z RHERAE S EMER
NE B Biob B JEmER HEEZ LAl
Hi Bz
% %
Wing on Travel Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100
XEHBREBR AT BE 28T - 100
Wing On Travel International British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 -
Limited
Wing On Travel International EEERRHES 127 100 =
Limited
Wing On Travel (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands US$10,000 - 100
Wing On Travel (BVI) Limited EEERRES 10,000 7T - 100
Wing On Travel (U.K.) Limited United Kingdom f2 - 100
Wing On Travel (U.K.) Limited it 258 = 100
WOT Holidays (Canada) Limited ~ Canada C$15,000 - 100
WOT Holidays (Canada) Limited 1A 15,000/1% - 100

* The deferred shares and “B"” shares are owned by the Group, practically
carry no rights to dividends or to receive notice of or to attend or vote
at any general meeting of the respective companies or to participate in

any distribution in winding up.

Principal activities
and place of operation

ETEEK
REKR

Money lending in Hong Kong
N ES T

Investment holding

REEK

Investment holding

REEKR

Travel and related services in U.K.

RENRE RAARERT

Travel and related services in Canada

NIEYNGEITELT v

* BRERMD KB BRIDAAREERES B L
ERWEVER AR Z IR B SRR A BIE
ABRRASBER L FERRAGHNE £
BRE N ARBERE MEERGER D

i&°



# The subsidiaries are PRC Sino-foreign equity joint ventures.

##  This subsidiary is a PRC Sino-foreign co-operative joint venture. Allied
Glory is entitled to recoup its total investment (including capital and
interest) from the after-tax earnings of Rosedale Guangzhou before
any amounts are distributed. Thereafter, the after-tax earnings of
Rosedale Guangzhou are to be distributed at 80% and 20% to Allied
Glory and other joint venture partner respectively.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion
of the directors, principally affected the results or assets and liabilities of
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of
the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

No debt securities have been issued by any of the subsidiaries during
the year.

Certain comparative figures of the consolidated cash flow statements
have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.
In particular, interest paid of HK$57,735,000, and finance lease charges
paid of HK$18,000 previously classified as cash flow from operating
activities were reclassified as cash flows from financing activities.

On 4 April 2007, ITS and an independent third party (the “Vendor”)
entered into an agreement under which the parties agreed that, subject
to the fulfillment of certain conditions precedent, ITS will purchase 100
shares of US$1 each in the capital of Asia Times Limited (“Asia Times")
held by the Vendor, representing 100% equity interest in Asia Times for
a consideration of HK$70,000,000. The details of the acquisition were
disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 16 April 2007.

Under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”, the acquirer shall measure
the cost of a business combination as the aggregate of the fair values,
at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity instruments issued by the acquirer, in exchange for control
of the acquiree; plus any costs directly attributable to the business
combination. The Group is in the process of assessing the fair values of
the identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquiree, therefore the financial
effects of the acquisition are not presented.

v

%25 E AR R EPSNRAS E QT

=
an

#  ZMBARA—RPEFINAIEEE AR
BN ARE Z BB 14 B B IE D IREfIFKIE
Bl AEEREP B E2BIRE (RIFE
SRFIB) -2tk BB BB EFNE
LA80% K20% 2 Lh Bl Bl 9k T & SR R E
ftn & &R o

EER/LRMIAKBEZHMBRRHA
SEZXEREERBEEEAVE B
R EMHBARZFEETRES
IR D

FA-BEEANBAREITERES.

HERERERZETEEREFEENS
B UAREARFEZE2H-AEBME BT
257,735,000 T RENREHEEHR
18,000/ 7T HBEDAAKEERB 2 RE
MEEFYTHEARE R RERE.

REZZTLFMANAE TSHE—BE=7
(TEH DRI B Bt SIS RERT
B T ARG - ITS AR E70,000,000
B ITEE B B & S T A Asia Times Limited
(TAsia Times] ) 2 SRR EE13E7T.2 1008
B 15 - A8 E R Asia Times 2 100% B AN %S -
FANESFE,FBEEN_SZ+LFNMA
TRBARREL ZBEREE-

REBEEPHERELLEIR [ EBAH]
W E R EEB A HRAR ZIRIE B
e T2 BE FREENAREZAEBEZ AT
B FHYEE SIEFIRKBARME
BITZBRET R SNEBEHEEEIEZ
ERRAFT 8 XA 0 2 AN - AR B IR
ERBARZ AR EERABZAHE
B 2 TS ER T 251



Nine months

ended
Year ended 31 December 31 December
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
HE
—BER-F
HE+-A=t—-HLEE +=ZA=+—8
ZEEAEF —ZTRF —TTNF —TT=F LIENEA
FiEx FHET FHET FHT FHT
(E7)
Turnover E < 1,992,354 1,815,718 1,722,177 1,416,235 1,323,286
(Loss) profit before taxation — B&THAT (E518) %A (81,295) 30,126 (2,852) (373,047) (304,153)
Taxation credit HirE#sml 1,891 2,108 23 2,075 669
(Loss) profit REE /HiR
for the year/period (E518) & 7 (79,404) 32,234 (2,829) (370,972) (303,484)
Attributable to: JEAh:
Shareholders of the parent &2 FIIRER (71,748) 31,109 8,556 (370,972) (302,248)
Minority interests DYRR R (7.656) 1,125 (11,385) = (1,236)
(79,404) 32,234 (2,829) (370,972) (303,484)
Dividends A% 2 9,188 8,752 = = =
As at 31 December
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
R+=—A=+—-8
ZBERF —ZETREF —TEmEF —ZT=F —TT_F
Fix FET FET FHT FHAT
(&%)
Total assets BEE 3,834,882 3,031,623 2,572,322 1,107,351 1,431,314
Total liabilities BEE 2,148,095 1,617,579 1,643,878 784,252 776,738
1,686,787 1,414,044 928,444 323,099 654,576
Equity attributable to ISYNSIli &S
shareholders of the parent FE(LHER 1,255,312 978,976 630,142 293,321 654,576
Minority interests DB R R RS 431,475 435,068 298,302 29,778 =
1,686,787 1,414,044 928,444 323,099 654,576

Note: The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that are effective MizE: BESHMASERMZER-_ETHF—A—

for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005. Financial Bk &FRBE st R AR BTG RIS RT B
information for 2004 has been restated for these new and revised policies in BB HmE RN  —ETNF 2 MBEERE RS
accordance with the transitional provisions. Financial information for earlier g RSIEFTBER MR BIER X ES AEE
years have not been adjusted to take into account of the effect on the F 2B ER W BRI FINE RSIETES
adoption of these new and revised HKFRSs as the directors considered that it MBREEANTEMELAE FEREER

is not practicable to do so. RULEER FWRAI1Te



Company
DF]

Kingsgrove International
Limited

Kingsgrove International
Limited

Mexmara Holdings Limited

Mexmara Holdings Limited

Super Grade Investment

Limited

Super Grade Investment

Limited

Existing Site

Address Use Area

4k BERR Ith 58 T 7

Workshops A and B on Warehouse 1,645.86
1/F., Sunking Factory sg.m.
Building, 1-7 Shing Chuen
Road, Taiwai, Shatin,

New Territories

R BE 1,645.86
W EAME FIoK
A2 H1-755%

IESTEKRE
11EAKRBI%

Unit 3, 6/F., Block 38, Heng Vacant 56.48
Fa Chuen, 100 Shing Tai sg.m.
Road, Chai Wan, Hong Kong

BB =B 56.48
s FITH
ERZRIB 10057
AELP
38E6IE3E

Units 1222 and 1223 on Office 151.90
12/F., Nan Fung Centre, sq.m.
264-298 Castle Peak Road and
64-98 Sai Lau Kok Road,

Tsuen Wan,
New Territories

R WAE 151.90
H1L78264-2985% &

7% AF64-985%
L1218

1222= ) 1223=

Gross
Area

HEE

1,645.86
sg.m.

1,645.86
FHok

56.48

sg.m.

56.48

FroK

151.90

sg.m.

151.90
FIK

%
Interest

EEAD

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



Company

AT

Success Fund
Industrial

Limited

BiEE?

BRAE

Address

Henny Travel
Holiday Centre
Yintan (Silverbeach)
State Travel Holiday Area,
Beihai City, Guangxi
Zhuang Nationality
Autonomous Region,

The PRC

hE
Btk EA R
1Em
BRI R
R

(=R
IR R R L

Existing
Use

::51d REAR

Vacant

H

mfe

Site
Area

R

15,557.8

sg.m.

15,557.8
FK

Gross
Area

HER

19,464.73

sg.m.

19,464.73
FHK

%
Interest

EEE I

100%

100%

Stage of
Completion

BEMER

90%

90%



Company
A

Hey Wealth Limited

Hey Wealth Limited

Rosedale Hotel
Beijing Co., Ltd.

EFOREEEREEAR

Rosedale Hotel
Guangzhou Co., Ltd.

ENABEEER AR

Luoyang Golden Golf
Hotel Co., Ltd.

BB ERBERRAT]

Address
3k

Rosedale on the Park
No. 8 Shelter Street,
Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong

A
B
SR
E1EEsH

Rosedale Hotel & Suites
Beijing
No. 8 Jiang Tai West Road,
Chao Yang District,
Beijing, the PRC

I FAREE
EE R
L2l
% & FARE 85

Rosedale Hotel & Suites
Guangzhou
No. 348
Jiangnanda Road,
Haizhu District,
Guangzhou, the PRC

BENARETAE

R BN
BH%E
TR KIE3485%

Golden Golf Hotel
No. 319 Zhongzhou
Zhong Road
Xigong District
Luoyang City
Henan Province, the PRC

SXRERBE
FEDAIEE
BT LR
AR AR 831955

Existing
Use

BREAR

Hotel operation

T

EEEER

A

Hotel operation

R B IRETS

T

Hotel operation

REBIERT

Hotel operation

Site
Area

b 8RR

6,640.5
sq.ft.

6,640.5
FAR

18,699.6
sg.m.

18,699.6
FHK

10,838.9
sg.m.

10,838.9

9,025.51
sg.m.

9,025.51

Gross
Area

HER

102,173
sq.ft.

102,173
FHR

37,173.20
sg.m.

37,173.20
FK

46,865
sg.m.

46,865

21,269.18
sg.m.

21,269.18
Tk

%
Interest
BEEDL

67.9%

67.9%

64.5%

64.5%

55%

55%

40.8%

40.8%



Shop B27, Basement,

Bank of America Tower,

12 Harcourt Road, Central, Hong Kong
FAPRERE12REBRITH O EB275R A
TEL E3E 2520 2628 FAX & 2520 2229

Room 1707, Crawford House,

70 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
BEBE2ENEBEFRIORFHAEI1707E

TEL &35 2189 7689 FAX {#H 2189 7686

Room 601, Hang Lung Centre,

2-20 Paterson Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
RIS B ENE2-2058 EE P 0601E

TEL ®35& 2577 5655 FAX {## 3162 8470

Shop 13, G/F., Site 2, Aberdeen Centre, Hong Kong
BEBEEFRLO2H T 1358
TEL #35% 3523 1118 FAX {#& 3523 1113

Shop 062, G/F., Cityplaza 2,

18 Taikoo Shing Road, Hong Kong

BN EPE 18T AT A 02 T 062574
TEL & 3% 2886 3183 FAX & 2568 3081

Shop 143, L1, New Jade Shopping Arcade,
Chai Wan, Hong Kong
BBLE RS 112143558

TEL 5% 3157 1668 FAX {#E 3157 1666

Room 802, 8/F., Carnarvon Plaza,

20 Carnarvon Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon
NBERDPBEINESE205 NESE5SIES02E
TEL #7% 2926 3838 FAX {#& 2317 0280

Rooms 313&315, 3/F., Bank Centre,

636 Nathan Road, Mongkok, Kowloon
NEERT AR PBUE6365RRITH 31E313R315F
TEL E3% 2928 6666 FAX {#E 2782 1655

Shops G110-111, G/F., Plaza Hollywood,
Diamond Hill, Kowloon
NEEEA IR BEESI T G110-1115%4

TEL =% 2927 6600 FAX {#E 2955 5536

Shop 606, Level 6, Telford Plaza I,
Kowloon Bay, Kowloon
NBENBEE R TE E 52 H16126065% 4

TEL E3E 2927 2228 FAX {8# 2997 3530

Shop M17, Kwun Tong Plaza,

68 Hoi Yuen Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
NEEEERIRECSR BB ESEM1 755

TEL 55 2389 1111 FAX {E& 2763 5288

Shop 210, Level 2, East Point City,
Tseung Kwan O, Kowloon
BER R 5212210548
TEL &35 2927 2266 FAX & 2628 6122

Shop 141, 1/F., Olympian City 2, West Kowloon
FINEERGH2 EA 1121415748
TEL E:5 2928 4338 FAX {EE 2273 4031

Shop 235, Level 2, Phase 1,

New Town Plaza, Shatin, N.T.
DB T RS 61 B21823555 4

TEL 3% 2929 4282 FAX {& 2601 2854

Rooms 1222-1223, 12/F., Nan Fung Centre,
264-298 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, N.T.
REEE LE264-2985F8 L0 12181222-1223 %
TEL 55 2411 1339 FAX {EH 2411 1382

Shop 145B, Level 1, Metroplaza,

Kwai Fong, N.T.
ARG E5 1181458554

TEL 5% 2421 2283 FAX {£#E 2421 2166

Rooms 602-603, Yuen Long Trade Centre,
99-109 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, N.T.
R ITBAE LI ARE99-1095% SLRAE 5 0:602-603 =
TEL E5% 2476 0933 FAX {#E 2476 0839

Shop 2127, 2/F., Tuen Mun Town Plaza, Phase |,
1 Tuen Shing Street, Tuen Mun, N.T.

R P R PI T S S B21821 2754

TEL E5% 2450 8333 FAX f£& 2450 9090

Shop 415, Level 4, Landmark North,
Sheung Shui, N.T.

R K KBS A8 41558 4

TEL &% 2668 6830 FAX & 2668 6211

Shop 135, Level 1, Zone B,

Tai Po Mega Mall, Tai Po, N.T.

AR A B RIBE 112135574

TEL E:5 2929 0288 FAX {EHE 2662 3281

Avenida da Praia Grande,

No.746 Edificio China Plaza, r/c, Loja “B", Macau
RPIRE K S B 74655 P E RIS H B

TEL #:% (853) 28 370522 FAX {#£ (853) 28 370523

Room 303, 3/F., Min Zheng Tower,

99 Xi Hu Road, Guangzhou, PRC

R B B M T SRR 995k R BUK [ 318303 %

TEL E3% 8620 83368388 FAX {#5 8620 83369288
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@ Wing OnTravel (Holdings) Limited
7th Floor, Paul Y. Centre, 51 Hung To Road,
( Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

S Kk RIRB(ER)BERAS

BENEBREBREES 1 RRELEROLTE

www.woth.com.hk
www.wingontravel.com



